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INDEPENDENT AUBITOR’S REPORT

Honorable Mavor, Members of the
City Council, and City Manager
City of Sikeston

Sikeston, Misspuri

Heport on the Financial Stalements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the sovernmental activities, the
blended component vait, each major fund, and the aggrepate remaining fund information of the
City ol Sikeston, Missouri, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to
the financial staiements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financizl slatements as
tisted in ihe 1able of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Finuncial Sintemenis

Management {5 responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accouniing principles generally accepted in the United States of America, this
includes the desipn, implementation, ond maintenance of intermal contrel relevani o the
preparation and fair presentaiion of financial statements that are free from matenal misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Respousibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our andit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auwuditing Stenwlards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
regquire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about wheiher the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves perforiming procedures to obtain audit evidence aboat the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the anditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of malerial misstatement of the fnancial
statements, whether due to froud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers intermal control relevant to the entity's preparation and [air presentation of the
{inancial staiements in order to design audil procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An sudit also inchides evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, az well as evaluating the overall presemtation of the financial
statements,



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis lor our audit opinions,

Opinions

In oor opinion, the financiai statements relferred o above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the sovernmental activities, the blended component urit, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Ciiy of Sikeston, Missouri, as
of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position and the respective budgetary
comparisen for the vear then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepied
in the Uniled States of America.

Oibier Matters
Reguired Supplementary Informaiion

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
manzpement’s discussion and anzlysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 4 through
15 and 74 through 103 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, slthough not o poart of the basic financial siatemenis, is required by the
Governmenlal Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied cenain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management aboui the methods of preparing the
information and comparing hic information for consisiency with management’s respanses to our
inguiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic finoncial slaiemenis. We do not express an opinion of provide any assurance on the
mformation because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any dssurance.

ey Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City of Sikesion, Missouri’s basic financial statemems. The
introductory  section, combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, and
statistical section, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of
managemeni and were derived from and relate directly to the underlving accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial siatements. Such information has been subjected to
the avditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial staternents or to the
basic finoncial statements themselves, and olher additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepied in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are fairly stated in all materiat
respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.



The introductory section has not been sobjected to the anditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, asccordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on thew.

{Hher Reporiing Required by Government Anditing Siandavds

In accordance with Goversment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
MNovember 10, 2014, on our consideration of the City of Sikeston's inlernal conlrol over inancial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, reputations, contracts,
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliimee and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Governnrent
Aseliting Stenrdards in eonsidering City of Sikeston’s internal controf over financial reporting and
compliance.

Leichins Eamos A Miko, LLC

BUCHER, ESSNER and MILES, LL.C.
Sikeston, Missouri



City of Sikeston

MANAGEMENT?S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The City of Sikeston has adopied the new reporting model as required by the
Governmental Accounting Siandards Board. The government-wide financial statements
include staiements of net asseis and activities broken down by governmental activities.
These statemenis present all assets, habilities, revenues, expenses and net position on the
accrual,

However, the general fund and special revenue fund financial statements, primarily for
budgeting purposes, present only current assets, liabilities, revenues, “expenditures”,
other financing sources, and fund balance on the medified accrual basis, The fund
balance is reconciled to net position as shown on the government wide statements under
ithe governmental activities colunm.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

- Net position decreased by $1 million or 3.84% during the year.

- Capital Assets were acquired at a cost of $2.3 million during the year, which
includes $1 million for the Village Green property.

- Brown Shoe Building was sold for $1.66 million.

- Loan term debl was decreased $364 thousand.

N—

Jongthan M. Douglass City Manager
November 10, 2014

105 East Centfer Shreet - Sikeston, Missouri 63801



CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As financial management of the City of Sikeston’s governmenit, we offer readers of this
financial statement an overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City of
Sikeston. This narrative is designed to assist the reader in focusing on significant
financial issues, identify ehanges in the government’s financial position, identify any
material deviations from the approved budget documents, and identify individual fund
1S5UES OF CONCErns.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed 1o focus on the current
year’s activities, resulting changes and currently known facts. It should be read in
conjunction with the Letter of Transmittal and the financial statements that begin with
Exhibit 1.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

- Assets of the City of Sikeston exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $25.33 million (net assets).
Of this amount, $6.60 million (unrestricied net assets) may be used to meel the
government's ongoing obligation to citizens and ereditors.

- As of the close of the current fiscal vear, the City of Sikeston reported combined
ending fund balances of $10.36 million, an increase of 5132 million in
comparisen with the prior year. Approximately 44.78% of this total amount, $4.64
million, 15 available for spending at the City of Sikeston’s discretion (unassigned
fund balance).

- At June 30, 2014, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was $4.64 million,
or 30.3% of total 2014 peneral fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance for
the general fund was 61.4% of total general fund revenues for the fiscal year

ended June 30, 2014,
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Manuagement's Discussion and Analysis introduces the City’s basic financial statements.
The basic financial statements include: (1) government-wide financial siatements, (2)
fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements. The City also
includes in this report additional information to supplement the basic financial
statements,



Government-YWide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements {see Exhibit 1 and 2} are designed to be
similar to private-sector business in that all governmental activities are conselidated into
columns which add to a total for the primary povernment. These statements, for the first
time, combine governmental fund’s current financial resources with capital assets and
long-term obligations.

The Statement of Net Position (Exhibit 1) presents information on all the govermment’s
assels, and Habilities and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference between the
two reported as net position. Over time, changes in net position may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the City of Sikeston is improving or
deteriorating,

The Statement of Activities (Exhibit 2) presemts information showing how the
government’s net position changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net
position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs,
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are
reported in this statement for some items hat will only result in cash flows in future fiscal
periods. For example, uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave result in
cash flows for future periods. The focus of the Stalement of Activities is on both the gross
and net cosi of various activities which are provided by the government’s general tax and
other revenues. This is intended to summarize information and simplify the user's
analysis of the cost of various governmental services.

The governmental activities reflect the City of Sikeston’s basic services including public
safety (fire, law enforcement, communications), general administrative services,
{executive, legislative, judicial), public works (street and road maintenance), library
services and park services. These services are financed primarily with taxes.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund 1s a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources
that have been segrepated for specific activities or objectives. Traditional users of
governmental financial statements will find the fund financial statements presentation
more familiar, The focus is now on major funds, rather than generic fand types.

Governmental Funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
covernmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. The Governmental
Muajor Funds (See Exhibits 3 and 3) presentation is presented on a sources and uses of
liquid resources basis. This is the manner in which the financial plan is typically
developed excluding certain timing differences between the budget basis and the
generally accepted accounting principle (GAAP) basis. Unlike the government-wide
linancial siatements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term outflows



of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end
of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s current
financing requirements. The City of Sikeston has presented the general fund, sales iax
trust fund, transportation sales tax fund, Essex fund and the library fund as major funds.
All nonmajor governmental funds are presented in one column, titled Nonmajor
Governmental Funds. Combining financial statements of the nonmajor funds can be
found in the Combining and Individual Fund Statements and Schedules that follow the
basic finaneial statements.

Imternal Services Fuuds report aclivities that provide supplies and services for the City’s
other programs and actlivities. The city uses an internal service fund to account for
ernployee health insurance.  Becanse these services benefit governmental rather than
business-type functions, they have been included within governmental activities in the
sovernment-wide financial statements.

Infrastructure Assets

(General capital assets including land, improvements to land, easements, buildings,
equipment, infrastructure, and all other tangible assets that are used in operations and that
have initial lives greater than one vear and exceed the government's capitalization
threshold have been capitalized (see Note 1.LE.3.). The City of Sikeston has capitalized all
purchased general capital assels. Infrastructure assets have not been capitalized in this
financial presentation for years prior to July 1, 2003. Donated governmental activities
infrasiructure accepted into the City of Sikeston maintenance during fiscal year 2004 and
atler have been capitalized.

Notes to the Financial Statemenis

The notes provide additional information that is essential 1o a full understanding of the
data provided in the governmeni-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the
financial statemenis are a required part of the basic financial statements and can be found
in this report.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this repori also
presents cerlain required supplementary information. The combining statements referred
to earlier in connection with the nonmajor governmental funds are included in Schedule
B-1 through Schedule B-2 of the report.



Government-Wide Financial Analysis
The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Position for 2014 and 2013:

CITY OF SIKESTON
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2014 and 2013
{in millions)

2014 2013
Assets:
Current and Other Assets S 1185 % 0.93
Capital Assets 20.88 23.66
Total Assets $ 3273 % 33.39
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities ) 222 % 1.85
Non-current Liabilities
5.05 5.42
Total Ligbilities S 727 S 1.27
Deferred Inflows of Resources: S 43S -
Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 1679 S 19.50
Restricted 1.54 2.36
Unresiricted 6.60 4.46
Total Net Position S 2533 % 26.32

For more detatled informanion see Exhibit 1, the Statement of Net Position.



2014 and 2013

Net Position

02014
B203

Met Investment in Restricted Unrestricted
Capital Assets

Approximalely 66.30% and 74.08% of the City’s nel position as of June 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively, reflects the government’s investment in capital assets (land, buildings,
equipment and infrastructure) less any related outstanding debt used to acquire those
assets, which are still ouistanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services
io citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.  Another
7.63% for 2014 and 8.98% for 2013 of the City’s nel assets are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used such as sales tax approved by the eleclorate for
specific purposes. The remmining 26.05% for 2014 and 16.93% tor 2013 of net position,
referred to as unrestricted, may be used to meet the ongoing obligations of the
government to citizens and creditors.

Governmental Functional Expenses

Pulllic Weorks

Public Safety 132014

2013

Admin. Services

General Government

millions



The table below provides a summary of the changes in net position for the vear ended
June 38, 2014 and 2013: '

CITY OF SIKESTON
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

{in millions)
2014 2013
Revenues:
Propram Revenue:
Charges for Services $ 217 8§ 227
Operating Grants and
Contributions 74 493
General Revenue:
Taxes 9.50 361
Licenses and Permits 21 24
Iniergovernmental .65 63
Miscellaneous Revenues 1.90 8
Transfers 21 25
Tolal Revenues $ 1378 % 1811
Expenses:
General Government b 7.08 % 4.62
Adnunistrative Services 45 A4
Public Safety 6.43 6.74
Public Works 2.81 3.19
Transfers 00 00
Total Expenses ¥ 1677 S 1499
(Decrease)increase in Net Position $q( S9) 8 3.12
Net Position - July 1 20.32 23.20
Net Pasition - June 30 S 2533 5§ 2632

The City’s nel position decreased $.99 million during the current fiscal year compared to
53.12 million increase during the prior vear.



Revenues by Source - Governmental
Activities 2014

1%

63%

Charges for Services B Grants and Contributions
f1Taxes ClLlicenses and Permits

B Intergovernmental EMiscellanecus

B Transfers

Revenues by Source - Governmental
Activities 2013
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Financiat Analysis of the Government’s Funds

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrale compliance
with finance-related legal requirements.

Govermmentaf Funds: The focus of the City’s povernmenlal funds is to provide
information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources, Such
information is useful in assessing the Ciny's financing requirements. In particular,
unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources
available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the primary government’s governmental funds
reported combined ending fund balances of $10.36 million, an increase of $1.32 million
in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 44.78% of this total amouni (34.64
millicn} constituies unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the
government’s discretion. The remainder of tund balanee is nonspendable, restricted,
committed, or assigned to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has
already been commitied and/or is a restricted revenue required to be used for a specific

PUIPOSE.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City of Sikeston. At the end of the
current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance of the general fund was $4.64 million, while
total fund balance reached $4.69 million. Compared with toial fund balance of S4.17
million at the end of 2013, fund balance increased approximately $.52 million during
2014,

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The original adopted appropriations for the general fund budget for fiscal year 2014 was
approximately $9.42 million. There were budget amendments that increased the
appropriations budgeled to $9.61 million. This was a decrease of approximately $65
thousand over the previous year’s budget.

Material differences between the actual results and budgeted amounts in the general fund
are as follows:

- Total revenues exceeded budget by approximately $172 thousand. The refund
from 6061 TIF exceeded budget by approximately $153 thousand. The general
sales tax collected exceeded budget by approximately $44 thousand. Telephone
franchise tax was under the budget by approximately $104 thousand.

- Total expenditures were under appropriations by approximately $380.9 thousand,
mainly due to general government being under budget by approximately $249.6
thousand and public safety which was under budget by approximately $118
thousand.

12



Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets: The City’s investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as
of June 30, 2014, amounts to $20.% million (net of accumulated depreciation). This
investment in capital assets includes {and, buildings, infrastructure, and eguipment. The
total decrease in the City’s investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was
$2.78 million {net of accumulated depreciation).

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal vear included the following:
- Sale of Brown Shoe Building for S1.66 million
- Purchase and demolition of Viltage Green Property for $974 thousand
- Acquisition of Withers Broadeasting Lot for $150 thousand
CITY OF SIKESTON
Capilal Assets

{Net of Depreciation)
June 30, 2014 and 2013

{in millions)
2014 2013
Land S 406 5 314
Buldings 11.36 15.16
Equipment 177 2.05
Infrastructure 3.69 331
Total Assets S 2088 0§ 2366

Additional informalion on the City's capital assets can be found in Note 7.

Long-Term Debt: On September 1, 2004, the City entered into an agreement with
Sikeston Acquisitions, Inc. for the redevelopment of the North Main Sireet and Malone
Avenue Redevelopment Area. On January 7, 2003, $925,000 of tax increment financing
notes was issued to Sikeston Acquisilions, Ine, On November 8, 2005, an addiiional
S689,000 of tax increment financing notes were issued. These notes were all reissued on
May 11, 2006, As of June 30, 2013, there are $966 thousand in tax increment financing
notes outstanding.  All notes are secured solely by specified revenue sources from certain
payments in lien of taxes and economic activity taxes generated in the redevelopment
arca.  The obligations of the City with respaet to this note terminate on August 31, 2027,
whether or not the principal amount or interest has been paid in full.

13



The City uses capital leases for large capital acquisitions. As of June 30, 2014, the City
had the following capital leases; on January 25, 2007, the City entered into a lease-
purchase agreement with First State Bank and Trust Company, Inc. to finance the
acquisition of a fire pumper. The remaining principal balance as of June 30, 2014 was
567,849.62. On November 1, 2007, the City entered into a lease-purchase agreement
with Regions Equipment Finance Corporation to finance the acquisition of E-911
cquipment. The remaining principal balance on the contract as of Tune 30, 2014 was
$37,974.25.

The City and the Board of Regents of Southeast Missouri State University have eniered
into an agreement to construct and equip an addition to the Sikeston Area Higher
Education Center. On October 27, 2003, the City execuled a tax anticipation note of
$1,500,000.00 to First Security State Bank to finance its portion of the project. This note
was refinanced on May 1}, 2010. The remaining balance as of June 30, 2014 was
$332,875.44.

On June 13, 2012, Sikeston Economic Development Corporation, a blended component
unit of the City of Sikeston, entered into an agreement to construct a building 1o be used
by the Sikeston Department of Public Safety. As part of the financing, the Corporation
received a loan from the United States Department of Agriculiure. The loan is for
$4,186,200.00. On Janvary 9, 2014, an additional loan for $80,400.00 was received from
the United Siates Department of Agriculiure.  As of June 30, 2014, draws of
$4,156,485.00 had been received. The balance of these loans at Fune 30, 2014 was
$3,714,249.95.

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the City decreased ils long-term debt $363,948.11.
Draws of $80,400.00 were made on the tax anticipation debt for the new DPS building. A
principal payment of $110,112.39 was paid on the notes to the United States Department
of Agriculture. Tax increment financing notes of $176,437.05 were paid. Lease-purchase
debts of $180,565.09 were paid. Tax anticipation debt of $52,631.62 for the Sikeston
Area Higher Education Center was paid in the fiscal year just completed. The Hability for
compensated absences was increased $16,135.18.

Economic Factors and Next Year™s Budget and Rates

Sales tax revenues have been up and down over the years but remain today essentially the
same level as 2004, After the property tax reduction associated with passage of the one
cent sales fax measure in 2004, property tax revenues have grown at a steady but slow
rate from 2003 10 2013.

The FY-15 budgel provides a S500 across the board increase to base salaries for all
regular city employees. Employment of two new seasonal employees dedicated to LCRA
mowing will be added since the number of LCRA lots has grown to over 300,

14



In spring 2014, the city put bank depository services out to bid and are receivinge
extremely low interest rates. The best interest rates currently being offered are lower than
they were previously.

$300,000 has been earmarked for replacement of 911/RMS (Record Management
System) hardware and software. The software is at the end of its life and is no longer
supported by the vender. Additionally, it is optimized to min on Windows XP, which is
no lenger supported by Microsoft.

Council has previously approved moving forward with the Airport Terminal Project, and
design of the terminal building is underway. The preliminary estimate of the total project
cost, including the new building, parking lot, and apron expansion is $1,060,000. This
FY-135 budget proposat allocates the entire Rodeo Trust Fund to the project. These funds,
along with previously accrued and expected upcoming federal allotments, and other
expected local sources, leave a balance of $48,163 to be funded. It is our hope that
additional state and federal dollars can be found for this last portion of the project
funding.

The City has entered into an agreement for improvements at the inlerseetion of US 61 and
Three Rivers College. The project is estimated to cost $883,766 and would be split
between the City and MODOT. The city’s portion of the cost is estimated to be $89,000,

The bridge on Wakefield Street crossing Richland Drainage Ditch No. 4 is in need of
replacement. Council has authorized the use of Surface Transportation Program funds for
this project. The federal share of this project will be 80% percent not 1o exceed
§510,000. The City’s portion of the cost is estimated to be $83,000.

The City has lived within its means despite flat revenues for a number of years, and there
are certainly unmet needs and improvements we would like to make. Every effort is
being made to maxiniize the use of tax dollars, while maintaining appropriate levels of
municipal services.

Contacting the City’s Financial Management

The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances,
comply with finance-related laws and regulations, and demonstate the City’s
commiiment to public accountability. If you have guestions about this report or would
like to request additional information, contact the City Clerk at 103 E. Center, Sikeston,
Missousi 63801,
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI

STATEMENT OF MET POSITION

June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash on Hand
{ash in Bank

Funds Hefd by Truslee - UMB Bank

Taxes Receivable - Delinquent {Net of
Allowances for Uncollectibles)

TOD Tax Receivable

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable - Cell Phenes

Accounts Receivable - Franchise Tax

Salas Tax Receivable

Pharmacy Rebate Receivabls

Health insurance Receivable

Grants Receivable

Investmenls - Repurchase Agreemsnt

Invesiments - Cerlificate of Daposit

Receivable - Sireet Assessments

Loan Receivablz - YMCA

Due fram Other Govermental Unils

Due From Select Sikeston Hospitality, LLC

Waorkers Compensation Insurance Deposit

tnventory

Postaga Machine Deposit

Prepaid Advertising

Total Current Assets

Hon-current Assets
Capital Assets
Land
Buildings, net of accumulated dzpreciation
Equipment and Cther Fixed Assets, net of accumulated depreciatien
Infrastrecture - Acquired after July 1, 2003, net of aceurmutated depreciation

Totaf Mon-curant Asssets

Telal Assets

EXHIBIT 1

Governmenta! Activitias

3 7.186.00
5,844,731 85
27 BBB.O4

91 576.90
197472
14,381.92
123.65
147,297.73
811,886.33
¥,136.28
48.11

20 068.23
4,462 11584
130,400.00
¥.239.90
20,000.00
49,344 .00
2,500.00
38,902.27
9,785.71
424510
662,18

$ 4,058,990.80
11,363,761 .10
1,774,893.04

3,686,250.03

See Accompanying Motes to Financial Statements

$

3

11,840 308.85

20.883,895.87

32,733.204.73




CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, HISSCURI
STATEMENT OF HET POSITIOH
June 30, 2014

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Current Eighilities
Accounts Payabla s
Insurance Procesds Holdback
Municipal Court Bond Posted
Accrued Salaries and Wages
GSarnishmeni Payabla
Kenny Rogers Children's Center Payable
Unreimbursed Medical and Dependent Day Care
{.C.M.A. Retirement Payahle
Dz to Dther Governmental Units
Bue to Chamker of Commerce
Health [nsurance Claims Payable
Evidence Money
Damage Deposits
Accrued Interast Payable
Tax Increment Financing Notes
Tax Anticipatian Notes
Lease-Purchase Agreemsnis Payable

EXHIBIT 4
Continued

Governmenia) Activifies

00,442 .07
84,176.18
21,670.50

234,328.54

3, 156.70
136.14
10,180.05
FE0.73
89,327.69

137.082.15

458,489.59

11521735
13.700.80

27557394

171,380.97

162,462 35

105,823.87

Tetal Current Lizkilities

Meon-current Eiabilities
Compensated Absences S
Tax Increment Financing Notes
Tax Anticipation Motas

374 80040
794,574 B0
3,884 663.03

Tolal Non-current Ligbititiss

Total Liabilities

Beferred InBows of Resourcas
Unearned Rent - Withars

Met Positian
Met Invastment in Capital Assets 3
Restricted for: Inventories
Prepaids
{oans
Transportation Sales Tax
Censtruction, Debt Service and Depreciation
Arrport [mprovemsnis
E-9i1
Health Insurance Claims
0461 T.ALF. District
Unrestricted

16,791 755.90
0,785.71
43,829.55
20,000.00
1,201,306.32
85,518.45
84,80B.32
404 314,12
47 564.87
18,203.68
6,597¥,939.68

2,217.908.81

5,054.138.32

7,272,047 13

133,000.00

Total Met Position

See Accompanying Nofes to Financia) Statemenis

258 328 157 60
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CETY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSCURI
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Far the Year Ended June 340, 2014

Program Revenuas

EXHIBIT 2

Operating
Charges for Sranis and MNet (Expznse)
Expsnses Services Ceniribulions Revenue
Functions/Programs
Governmental Activities:
General Government
General Governmanl 3 379654858 § 143415225 § - 3 854 497.39
City Council 217113 - - {2.171.13)
City Manager 565,688 65 - (265,689.65)
City Aftormey 64,387 47 - (64,387.47)
Sikesten Area Higher Education 10.547.10 - - {10,547.10)
Munizipal Court 305,727.42 285 B47.03 - {19,880.39)
Library 347 075.39 40,614,892 475,336.73 168,6876.26
Tourism 61,710.53 - 24 054.77 {37,645.76})
Economic Development 4,914 072.09 54,390.00 - {4.859,682.09)
Community Develcpment 32,238.05 - 32,238.05 -
T.LF. Expense 196,873.23 - - £195,873.23)
Tatal General Government § 708044692 S 181500420 § 53163955 5 (4,733.503.17)
Administrative Services
City Clark 3 11729643 § - 5 - 3 {117,205.43)
City Treasurer 183,082.11 - - {183,062.11)
City Collector 146,171.44 - - {146,171.44)
Total Adminislrative Sarvices % 446,529.98 35 - 5 - % (446,529 98)
Publiz Safeby
AdministrationDetention $ 12358730 § 201.8950.69 S 14,578.48 & {1.075,038.12)
Communicalions 396,091.09 78,522.74 - {317¥,568.35)
Palice 3,082,850.37 24 6546.23 162,632.02 {2,895621.12)
Fire 1.577,253.80 15,110.00 - {1,562,143.89)
Emergency Management 82,269.81 - - {82.260.81)
Total Public Safety S B6,430,11146 S 320,22886 § 17721051 5§ (5932 671.29)
Public Works
Director 3 7FE3596 % - % - 5 {77.635.86)
Seasonal Mowing 3,048.62 - - {3,.048.62}
Straeis 1,562 441 8D 27.00 27.501.80 {1,534,913.00)
Garage 136,053.74 - - {136,063.74)
LCRA Youlh 48,133 82 - - {49,133.82)
Flanning 220,902 47 - - (220:902.47)
Animal Control 71,330.41 - - {71,330.41}
Parks and Recreation 565,845.95 25,884.50 2,275.00 {537, 780.45)
Airport 126,619.30 5,621,492 - {120,987.38)
Total Public Warks 5 2,813,126.07 & 31,533.42 % 2097880 3 (2,751,815.85)
Toetal Governmantal Activitias 5 1676981443 § 2166876728 § T33B26.86 5 (13.854.520.29)

Ses Accompanying Nofes {o Financial Statements
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Far the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Governmerdal Activities
Met (expanse)frevenue (Fram previcus page)

Ganaral Havanues
Taxes

Sales Taxas $

Property Taxes
HoteliMatel Taxes
Franchise Taxes
Penalties and intarast
Licenses and Permits
tntergovernmental
Miscellaneous Revanues
Transfer From Beard of Municipal Hilitiss

Totat General Revenues and
Transfers

Change in Net PositionAssets
Met Position, July 1, 2013

Net Positian, June 30, 2014

EXHIBIT 2
Continusd

S {13,864,520.28)

7.378,034.10
1.581,728.19
34, 975,86
B57 86B.40

3897525 § 9.902,581.80

21358566

648 295.86

1,888,776.34

212,277.00

5 12 875526.66

$  {988,993.63)

26,315,151.23

S__25328.157.60

See Accompanying Notes to Financiat Statements
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERHMEHTAE FUNDS
Jung 30, 2014

Geeemal Szdzs Tax Erzax

Fard Tant Furd Fud
518300 % - 3 - H -

1233321 32559 61 1102285, 1,420.243.52

43 T4L A - - -
12,637.01 - 1784 -
123£5 - - -
14723773 - - -
22475t 52 J24, 75 5] 162.323 41 -
43111 - - -
ET51.00 - - -
443211354 - - -
- - T.2300 -
29,0000 0 - - -
16450 - - .
2500 - - -
33027 - - .
07357 - - -
434510 - - -
£33 1B - - -

LErary
Fied

3 167300
1,033,531 62

791381

150,020,030

Kereraiar
GOVElTTT
Fands

] 23303

1,378,107 42
2TEE304

17.523.92
197472
1,675.92
5432142

S25HES

4234000

EXHiZIT 3

91,974.20
167872
14,331.02
2365
141.237.73
A1t 528.33
2511
#6523
4422 115 B2
150 R
F.2533 ]
20,007 04
51,EE4 28
L33 0
253000
3505227
BTE5T:
424315
£32.18

52338126 § TITTREAN & 13M9s200 § 1,45 24962

& 1.27357045

¥ 1AGEE

S 11,ZE5&80.43

M4ETEEL & - 3 EE5T4E S 1283003 3§ E2G45T 8 125,57542 %
8457816 - - - -
- - - - 2167052
104 25527 - 15,753 82 - T3:3T2 16,536.73
LT - - - - -
B0 - - - 7014
118163 - - - - 1018555
315,73 - 502 - 220040 TUETS
704 M 1015160 537752 1.573.04 12557 17TE1455 5163455
8,731.00 - - - 130743 10,023.43
115 217,35 - - - - 115,217.35
3352311 - - - 5031 E2 14400 31 TO057.04
- - - 1222500 - 47RO 13, 7340.00
EE5T4ECE % DG 3 £2,131.52 35 20TLEDY § JBEIZET 5 21334364 3 S24.723.72
o NGOl 1 - 5 - S - 5 - |3 - 5 ) G340
B.C.00 - 1223761 83 - - B23,123.78 195097425
- TR - 1433501 =23 LAEF 5T 5T 412,0%25.63 3, TEQ DS G4
£ 64,055 63 - - - - - 4 E50,0445 53
4 E33 03563 § T47E55519 §_ 12I3,TBOES E 143050155 % 11EI0ITST ¥ 140138345 5 1035113142

S3I55E1255 % TSI F I EMI 0T ¥ 145034367

¥ 122357045

3 1312e8310

5 J1.ZESEED1]

See Accomparying Nolss te Financial Stalements
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CiTY OF SIKESTOHN
SIKESTON, KISSCQURI
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET TQ THE STATEMENT OF MET ASSETS
June 3, 2814

EXHIBIT 4

Fund Balance - total governmental funds S 10,361,131.43

Amaounts reported for governmental activitizs in the Statement of
Met Assats are different because:

Capital assets used in governmsntal zctivities are not financial resources
and therefore are not reparied in the govermmenta! funds:

Govemmental capital assets ' $  38,570439.74

b

Less: Accumelated depreciation {17,686,043.84) 20.883,885.87

Capital asset obligated to be fransferred to outside parfy {137.,062.15)
Unzamed rent received §1.35,000.00)

Other asseis used in governmental aclivities are not financia! rescuices
and lhersfore are not repaoriad in the governmental funds:

Deferred revenues reporied in the governmental funds are recognized
as revenues for the governmentat aclivities 79,007.04

fnterest payable used in the govemmental activities are not payable
from current resources and therefore are not reported in the
governmentat funds (279,573.94}

Internal service funds are used by management o charge the costs
of certain activities, such as health insurance, to individual funds.
Tha assets and liabilties of tha intemal service funds are includsd
in governmental activites in the statement of net assets. 47,564 87

Lang-term liabilities are not dus and payable in the current year and
therefore are not reported in lhe governmental funds:

Cempensated Absences b {374,800 40)
Tax Increment Financing Motes {D65,955.86)
Tax Anticipation Notes {4.047,125.39)
Lease-Purchase Agreements Payable {105,823.87) {5,493 805.52}

det Assets of Governmental Aclivitizs 5 25325,157.80

21

See Accompanying Notes to Financia! Statements
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5 £ F 145022727 3 -~ 3 23533448
2131585 E5 - - - -

T, 41E5.74 - Er501.ED - 23 65352

145347723 - 27.00 - JEED.ER
81,B67 .17 - - 5300200 -

279,143 33 157.532.35 117.E51.32 1674 E27.83 479 631,68

ES EEE .04
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JIE,TEL 0D
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16EEB42 D3
235 BA7 03
S73.46117

2IVEIG.13

H 7ESRA41 22 § 303108319 5 {8C5BAT42 5 1S5RS 763 S09.24

o

15121642

33,347,052 £4

3 1.583604.50 3§ 5380200 5 - 5 - & - t 107 5247 212491375
217113 - - - - - 217115

554274 57 - - - - 0073 &8 474,350 E5

£4 35747 - - - - - B4 357 47

- - - - - 4,004 Lo B4,00< 03

- . - - - 210,332.52 16332 53
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1£5 352.02 - - - - 127.71 146,4158.73

5 43383016 & - H - H - ] - 25542 44387553
13 1083311852 % - H - b -3 - B10.552 50 1,704,271 42
353,234 .61 - - - - - 256231461
2.733,334.32 - - - - 225,774 ES 2,654,055.00
1463164 17 - - - - 100, 52552 1,262,631 69
4,506 53 - - - 40.743.00 E4.054 53

H SE£53354 80 % - 3 - H - 5 - 525 5510 5683031370
i 4440050 4§ - 3 Z8301.00 § - 8§ - 102853 F3731.03
3048 82 - - - - 304362
1147210 - 1.423-.93'] E3 - - 4%z 80 1,443,303 B3
128,93540 - - - - 164533 128,375 78
48,133 B2 - - - - - 42,133.62
219,355 M - - - - Rl 2EFTE2 M
E5,535.51 - - - - - 552 51

- - . - - a1d 72563 516, 7I5 E3

- - - - - 11813 11313

H 520,732.895 % - 3 1452211 E3 % - % - 93753552 2.5810,255 31
H 925221548 3 SAELAC0 F 1AS2RI1BS B O1Z35EAM4 3ip93520 324025305 53447211

$_[1570GETA 751§ 1047.451.18 5 132405683 § 2550 DH O3 EEERTEER]

1,022 55073

E] 272500000 3 . E - 3 - 3 - EEER ] 3 2va.204 34
1EE2.204. M [2.705,050.00) - - - (20,500 L0 (3 27820434

- - - - - FR2ETT LD Z02877.00

3 2IFITESESE 5 (2T0RC0200] 5 - 3 - 5 - Erd331.14 282,577 00

5 454 11743 & 33143118 % 15340385 § E31.707.C2 5 433.473.94

4,173 5243 205,073 83 1.070.575.23 ¥51.75353

EJ3IE1T.47] &

5 4E8302581 & FA7S55 191 % 2237EDA3 5 1.250EMiss 5 169 BAT.SY

Sz Acocompanying Hotas fo i
=1y



CITY OF SHKESTOM
SIKESTON, HISSOURI
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATENMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
{N FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TC THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014
EXHIBIT B

Net Change in Fund Balances - tofal governmental funds 5 1.M5267.73

Amounts reperted for governmenta! activities in the Statement of Activilies are
different because:

The change in deferrad revenuzs in the Statemant of Activities do not provide
currant financial resources and are not reported &5 revenues in the
governmeantal funds. 1.280.21

Governmeantal funds report capital outlays as expenditures. Hawevar, in the
Stalement of Activities, the cost of thase assats is depreciated over their
estimated useful lives:

Expenditures for capital sssets 5 2,153,322 .85
Less: Curren! year deprecialion {1.371,021.63) ¥82,301 .22

Note proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds,
but issuing debt increases long-term kabilities in the Staternen! of
Met Posilion. Repayment of bond principal and tax increment financing
principal is an expenditure in the gavernmental funds, but the repayment
reduces long-term liabifties in the Statement of Net Position.

Bonds, Moles and capital lease proceeds S {80,400.00)
Principal paymants on bonds, notas and capital leases 51975015 438935015

Interest Expense reporied in the Statement of Activities does rot require tha
use af current financial rescwrces and is therefare nat reparted as
expendiures in governmental funds. 137,347.92

The change in compensated absences in the Statement of Activilies doss not
require the use of current financia! resources and is therefare nof reported
as expendiures in governmenta! funds, §16,135.18)

In the statemant of activities, the gain {loss) on lhe sale of assels is reported,
whereas in the governmental funds, the pracesds from the sals increase
financial resources. The change in net assets differs fram the change in
furd balance by the cost of the assets soid of $3,953,569.24, net of related
accumulated depreciation $257 598.69. {3,695570.55)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of cartain
aclivities, such as health insurance, to individual funds. The nat revenue
{expense) of the internal service funds is reporiad with governmeantal
activitias. 47.564.87

Changs in Net Position of Governmantal Activities 3 (088 89363

23

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements



ASSETS

Cash an Hend
Cashin Bank
Taxes Receivab's - Balinguent
2008
2010
20311
2012
2013

Tetal
Less: Allwarce for Doubtful Accoints

Met Taxes Receivakls

Accounts Recaivable

Accounts Receivatle - Franchise Tax
Accounts Recalvablz - Cell Phones
Sales Tax Raceivebla

Health Insurance Receivab’e

Granks Recewvabla

Investments - Repurchass Agresment
Ltoan Receivable - YRMCA

Dus From Other Funds

Workers Campensation Insurance Deposit - MERS
Due From Sikeston Hospitaliy
Imvantony

Postaga Maching Deposit

Frepaid Advertising

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Lizhilitizs
Accounts Payabla
Insurance Procesds Ho'dback
Accried Salaries and Wangses
Garnishment Payahls
LC.M. A Retiremznt Payablz
Kenny Rogars Children's Center Payabls
Unraimbursed Medical and Dapzndant Day Care
Due To Cther Funds
Due to Other Govermental Funds
Evidenca Maney
Cefarred Revenues

Tetal Lisbilitizs
Fund Balance
kenspandabla
Restrictad
Wnassigned

Tofal Fund Balance

Total Ligbdities and Fund Balance

See Accompanying Motes to Financiat Statemants

CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
GENERAL FUHD
BALAHCE SHEET
June 30, 2014

$

$ 5.180.00

122,330.15
1034812
14,727.95
14,777.04
20,759.63
28,558.60
E5.171.72
49 427,22

48 744.50
12 697 .01
147.297.73
12365
324,751 62
48.11
6,751.00
4492 119.64
20,000.00
1054363
3890227
2.500.60
4 7B5. 7%
4,245 10

6B2.18 5079 52820

$ 11487564

8417616

104,259 27

3,186.70

515.73

£6.00

10,180.05

17.014.01

£751.00

115.217.35

39.523.11

L 20,000.00

8,000.00

4,640,065.83

3

E

5

Schedu’e A-1

5,253.612.85

585 746.002

4,688,055.83

5253812 85
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CHY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
GENERAL FUHD
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHAKGES B FUND
BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
Year Ended Junz 30, 2014

Ges Accempanying Malzs da Financiz! Statements

Schadulz A-2
“Variance-
Qrginzf Revized Favarabiz
Budast Ravisions Hudnet Actual {Unfavarzhlz)
EEVENUCS
Taxes § 4FFR3B400 5 - 477835400 & 473323883 3 {45,127.02)
Licanses and Permils 225.061.00 - 22505160 213.595.66 {11.465.34)
Intergovarmimental ED4. 346,00 - £04 345 C0 FO1.4e574 {12.830.25)
Charges far Services 1 470.673.00 - 1ATQ 6700 145347728 {17.195.72)
Rants and Leases 221600 - 22 11632 Bi.BET. 7 508 5851 17
Mizcailaneous Ravenues B0, ADZ.00 - £0,402 .07 279.148. 30 168.746.38
Fotal Revenuas $ TOABLG5200 5 - TIAROOS240] & 7552541232 § 1¥1,579.22
EXAFEMDITURES
Ganzrzt Govermmant
Ganearaf Government § 222533073 % 1218560 221651603 §  1,B3362459 5 25288141
City Counil i - 7.00 ZATE 13 (2.164.13)
City Manzger 518,527,040 35,331 .60 554 §58.00 554 27457 58343
City Counselar 63, 703.00 - 632.700.00 B4.237.47 {1,687.47)
Tolzi Canaral Gavammeanl 5 2B05565400 % £7 51700 2R5408100 & 260445778 S 245823 24
Adminzefrative Services
Ciiy Clzrk 5 108,944 0] % - 10884400 % 11151828 § [2,574.28)
City Treasurar 153,719.00 - 183.719.00 185 80585 (205066
Ciy Cotzclar 144 745100 - 144 745.00 145,292.02 11,547.02)
Fotal Adminisirative Services 5 43740500 § - 43740800 % 44362016 % {6,212.16)
Pubvic Safety
AdmnistratiorDstzntion F O1DIGEBFEOD 5 5t.543.00 108121580 § 109331852 % (12.103.52)
Communications 405, 21700 - 405 217.00 35823461 AB.0&2 3%
Police FTTATLLD 42.004.00 281547500 273533452 F7. 14064
Fire 1,455, 821.00 - 1,459 521,60 1.4689,164.17 £56.83
Emergancy Manzgsment 180, 600.40 - 10,003.60 4.306.53 568302
Total Pubfic Safety 3 G5GHE1B1.00 5 §3,547.00 578172883 5 S5EG335360 % 118,368 40
Fubliz Weorks
Director 3 - & A0,B45.C0 4084580 5 44 40050 & 3,555 &03
Seasonzl Mowing - - - 3045 62 (3,045 623
Strests 420309 - 9440300 1147210 {1, ¥72.10)
Garags 117,18%.00 5,760.00 12294300 126,935 40 (3,986.40)
LCRA Youth G5,371.490 1,176.00 E5,447.00 49,133 82 17,313.14
Planning 23485500 - 234 B55.00 219 556 01 15,303,939
Animal Contral 65 400,80 - 65 40000 65,536 .51 i1,136.51)
Total Fublic Works 3 497212580 § A7 FR1.CO 53990500 5 52075295 % 15,123.04
Total Expenditures 5 94242700 5 18884500 9.613,12360 5 923221948 3 350.803.52
Exzess (Daficizncy) of Ravenuss
Cwer Expandicras 5 (2043316003 £ (189 84500 {2.232,16180h 5 {1E79RTEZE) & 552 48274
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSQURI
GEMERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REYENUES, EXPENDITURES, AHD CHAHGES IN FUND
BALANCE - BUDGET {GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

CTHER FINANCING SOLIRCES {1JSES)
Cpzrating Trensfers In
Salzs Fax Teust Fund {Public Safaty)
Salzs Tax Teust Fund {Public \Works)
Munizipal Court Fund

Tatal Op=srating Transfers In

Cparatna Transfars Out
Capital improvemsnt Sales Tax Fund
Par Fund
SAHEC Fund

Tatal Operating Transfers Qut

Tatal Other Financing Scurcaes {Uses}

Excass [Deficisncy) of Revenuas and
Other Sources Over Expandituras

grd Cther Uses

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING QF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END QF YEAR

Year Ended Juna 30, 2014

Schzdula A-2
Continued
Variancea-
Criginal Revized Favorable
Budaet Revisions Buidaet Actozl {Unfavaraklz)
¥ 1480EB0I00 35 - 5§ 148380083 3 1,480.802.00 -
1.225 200.C0 - 1,225,200 &3 1,225,250.00 -
20,000,060 - 20,000.00 20,030.00 -
§ 272800000 § - § 272500003 % 272500000 -
% 3506,000.00 5 - 5 5300080 % 353,000,060 -
140,005.00 - 140, 000,50 143,000 00 -
G9.401.00 - 659.401.60 652,204.24 7,195.69
¥ 5RR4M.00 5 - 5 55540100 § 552,204.34 7, 155.66
$ 26650000 % - § 21658595300 § 2173 70565 7185 B
% 123.283.00 5  [{B8.845.04) 5 {65.562.001 § 494 117.40 555 670,40
3 417394043 & - § 417394941 £ 417304043 -
$ 426723243 S [1BBAR4500y 5_ 4. 10833743 §_ 4658 0c6.83 555.675.40
26
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS)

TAXES
Proparty Tax
Real Propardy Taxes
Personal Propery Taxes
Karchants Sur-Tax
Kunic:pal Tax
Paymant in Lieu of Taxas

Total Property Taxes

Ganeral Sales and Uoa Tax
Ganeral Sales Tax

Franchize Tax
Matural Gas
Te'eghane
Cabls Telsvisian

Totat Franchise Tax

FPenaltiss and In'erast
Penzlties and Interest

Total Taxes

LICENSES AND PERMITS
Busziness Licenses and Pemits
Mzrchants Licensas
Confractors Licenses
Peddlzrs snd Verdars
Liquar bleensss and Pemmits

Total Businzss Licenses and Pammits

Marbusiness Licenszs ardd Permis
Building Pemits
Elzctricaf Permits
Plumting Permits
Burial Pemnits
Lanrd Bisturpance Pemmits
Animal Permits
Niator Vehicls Licensss

Taotaf Monbusiress Licenses and Parmits

TFatal Licanses and Parmils

INTERGOVERMNMENTAL
Federal & State Granis

C.0.P.5. in Housing Authority
Sikestan Public Schosls
EXN-2011-55-8H-5778
BEMW-2011.-55-00003-501
[33J OFF Reimbursement
Justize Assistanca Gram

Tatal Fedsral & State Grants

5

5

Year Ended June 10, 2014

Schedue A-3

Variance-

Crigingl Revised Favorabls
Budagst Budzst Actual {Hnfavarsbls)
598, 581.00 % Boa BE1.0D § 564,094.78 & (3448622}
245.457.00 245 467 .00 23305542 (12,407 5B}
103,793,008 103,793.00 105 B07.91 2014
307200 3.072.00 B,504.44 353244
6,142 00 6,142 00 %, 22528 43,28
85705500 & 95705500 5 Gi5791.83 S 141,262 17)
287539100 5 ZAFHINIC0 5 2918680150 3 A4 210,50
18072500 § 18072500 § 21438150 % A3.636.50
546 T78.00 548 FFR.00 443,108 4% (103,683,513
170,220.00 179,225 00 200,387 .41 21,168,414
B80S T3Z 0T 3 B05,732.00 &  E57B6840 & (48,863 60}
3318800 5 A91E600 5 395875325 & 780,25
4773364500 S 477638400 § A TFA321598 5 {45127 02}
114 80000 % 1480000 § 186825877 % (5.508.23)
1838030 15,880.00 2084376 25378
113500 1,135.00 976.00 {15%.00)
21.3B1.08 21,381 80 2481563 35314 83
15718600 % 15715500 3 155.027.16 & [2.163.84)
1912000 % 1912000 3 1598850 % [3. 120508
B.541.00 8,541,800 5.826.00 [1,715.60)
ERLTAH FIGT.00 XA [2.070.00)
577.00 57 7.0 280.00 (257.00)
2,070.03 2070.00 1,570.00 (9G0 G0}
1,200.00 1,200.04 1,450.043 25000
28,580 043 2859000 27,165.00 £1,425.00)
B7EGS00 S E7R5500 & 5456850 5 (9,295 5
22508100 § 22508160 8§ 213589565 § {11.465.34)
11022500 % 11022500 3 8205514 3 {28,126 85)
20000 00 6000000 265.686.69 (33,333 32}
TATEAD TA7B 45
- - T.A00.00 T 100,00
- - 2290869 22 50865
- - 22.504.00 22 504,00
17022500 % 17022500 $ 16875500 % {1,462.03)
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STATEMENT OF REVEHUES, CONMPARED TO BUBGET [GAAP BASIS)

INTERGOVERNMERTAL - Continued
Shared Revenua
tdissouri Gas Tax
Fingnacial Instituticns Intanghle Tax
POST

Fotal State Shared Revanuss
Tola Intergavernmental

CHARGES FOR SERWVICES
Genzral Govermnmant
Clark Fees
Rzrlal Inspections
Hill Tax Collaction
Planning and Zoning
Lizn Fees
Board and Adjusimant Fes
Sanitatian
Otker Fees

Total Genaral Gavernmant

Pubiic Safet
Fire Sanvice
Bispatch Agresmants
Police Report Fess

Total Public Safaty
Toial Chargas for Services

REMNTS AND LEASES
Rants and Leasas
Alrport Laase
Chamber of Commarce

Total Rents and Legsss

MISCELLANEDUS
Mizcelanzous
Dangtlicns
{nterest Incoms
Danatians - DARE
Saizure Proceeds
Sasquicentennial incoma
Refind 60/581 T.1.F.
Sale of Persana! Propaity

Tetat Mizcellanaaus

Tatal Revanues

CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, RISSOURI
GEHERAL FUND

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Heea Accomganying Nates to Finansial Statemants

Schedulz A-3

Cantinued

Yariance-

Original Hevized Favorabias
Budagat Revisions Budgsz Actual {Unfavorahls)
625.508.00 - % £25 55800 93958063 8 {26,017.37)
£.495.00 - 6495 03 20,8611 14,365.71
2,028.00 - 2.028.0{] 2217 40 169,40
634,121.60 - L1 634,121.00 62265074 % (11,451 26}
E04,346 00 - 5 E04 34600 7Rt 41574 % [12.830.28)
612.00 - k3 612.043 71973 § 107.70
11,140.00 - 11.140.00 1237000 1,230.00
16,604 00 - 1£.604.0Q 17,550 80 &55.80
15500 - t55.00 B5.00 (F3.00;
15,000.80 - 15,000.00 £2,545.00 {2.455.00)
105.00 - 105,00 80.00 f15.00}
1,327 128.0% - 1.327,128.00 1,310,104, 25 (1732375}
7207 03 - 720780 4533.25 1257375}
1,377 95100 - ¥ 137755100 1,355 107 60 % {15,844.03)
12,794 400 - % 12.794.0:0 15,110803 § 2,315.00
TF228.00 - TE228.00 7852274 1,294 74
2700480 - 2 ¥003.00 1,737.54 {E52 .45}
9272200 - 8 9272200 05370.28 §% 2 64828
1,470.673.00 - 3 1470A7300 1453 47728 & 7 18572
16,387 .40 - % 16,397.00 T3EB4525 3 5¢.458 .25
512940 - 5, 128.00 562192 487,62
€00 0% - B00.0D 220000 1.600.00

22 116.03 - 5 22 1t6.00 8165717 § a8.551.17
14.482.00 - 5 1448260 2082105 % 5,438,805
- - - 8,850.00 8,050.00
§5,420.00 - 6542000 £8,520.51 310051
504,00 - ab0.ag 6,979.00 6,470.00

- - - 1352870 10,528.70

. - - 441 9.41

- - - 153,392 78 15330276

- - - 10,754 85 10,754 05
80,402 .00 - 3 B0 402,00 27814539 § 198 746 39
7,80 952,00 - 5 7.380562.00 T552.5M.22 & 171 576.22
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, HISSOURI
GEHERAL FUND
STATEKENT OF EXPENDITURES, COMPARED TC BURGET (GAAP BASIS)
Year Ended Jung 30, 2014

Schadule A

Variance-
Crig'nal Revised Favoratls
Budaet Revisions Budost Actuzt (Unfavarablsl
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Genaral Govemment
Prafessicrnal Services
Audt k] 2500000 % - % 2503000 % 24E0083 % L0020
Legal 2000023 - 20.020.00 §,235.03 10.7e4.00
Brug Testng 2,800 603 - 250000 1, 788.0% 71200
Employer Feas - - - 134.03 {13460}
Oihar Professional Services - 720000 720000 2000 -
Totzl Professional Ssnvicas % 4750000 % 720000 % 5470000 % £2 53800 5 11,742.00
Con¥ectual Services
Telaphone - Eguipmeni Leases 3 2200000 % - & 2200300 % 26547715 § [4477.15)
tiiiles - Elzctrical FOO.00 - FO3.00 54367 1568.33
[msurance - General Liskiity 3380000 - 33,003.040 35,985.26 {3,852.26)
Insurance - Pubtic Officials 13.080.00 - 13,008.00 17711265 {4 T12.85)
Insurance - Umkrela 4200300 - 42,.000.00 44.754.00 {2,764 .00)
Insurance - Police Professiznal B60,033.00 - £0.000.00 B5.577.00 §3,577.00)
Insurance - Rescuz Sguad 1.150.00 - 1,150.00 7EI.CD 6100
Insurance - Inlznd Marina 22.000.00 - 2200000 2,048.00 19,854 .00
insurance - Auto 140.00%.60 - 140,200.C0 125855.20 14,134 80
nsuzznce - Prepsrly - - - - - - - - - - - -ZRS00G0D - Scosee - - ZBE0OED - - - 2254344 3,556 56
Insurance - Blankel Bond £50.00 - SB0.00 - SE0.CD
Insurance - Canina Fatality - - - 933.00 {E00.00}
Gfiice Eguipment Ma'ntenance £,600.00 - 8.600.C0 6,160.72 419 76
Adrport Mzintenance H.£00.00 - Z1E03.00 358.00 21244 80
Elzvator Maintznance 4.800.00 - 4 503.00 3,798.28 F0Y72
Swimming Poot 16.000.00 - 16,000.C0 10,053.00 -
Exterminator 5,0003.00 - 5,500.00 3,283ED 281620
Rictfand Drainsga Fess 14,003.00 - 14,003.C0 1400000 -
Progarly Bemoltian 30.033.00 - A0,0003.00 12 300.00 17.100.80
LS RA 100.003.00 - 10,0040 0], 308.00 {8.00)
Salid Wastz 1.250,033.00 - 1,250,000.00 1,222.230.82 27.7E9.08
Other Brainags Fess 2.5030.00 - 2,504.00 241357 EG.83
Celldlar Services 40000 - 403,00 32100 77.o0
Celldar Serviges - Satwallite 1800 - 1,603.00 148550 (89 .58}
QOther Confractual Sarvices 25.200.00 - 25,200.00 2372845 1.473.55
PA.LO.T. Paymants to Marilalonz T.LF. 5250400 4.8586.00 13,235.00 1022505 (0.C5}
EATS. Paymants o Mainitiatcns T.LF. 2597060 - 25,87g.00 2522800 F42.00
PA.LOT. Payments t2 Colten's a0.602.60 - 23,003.00 0.55 2595504
PLLO.T. Paymants 12 Heliday Inn E0.003.00 - £0,000.00 112 4£5,958.88
EAT.S. Paymznts ta Colisn's 12.500.00 - 12,500.00 8.374.00 4,125.00
Fotal Contsactual Services S 195730480 § £E660D0 5 1B5211600 & 17BRASVSS 3 172,978.03
Maintenance and Qparatians
Camputer Maintenance § 6000053 5 - ] 600000 S 17.095.44 % {11,098 44
Computer Support Fess 134, 70000 - 134,700,060 B3 0I7TY 41,692.23
Alrport Maintenance 10, 000.03 - 10,000.00 7632 6B 2 55732
Buiding Maintznancs 156,000.83 - 10.00:3.C0 795374 2043 25
Janitorial Suppiss 1,20:0.92 - 120060 1.527.52 (327.52)
Chamter of Cammerce Bulding 5,000.05 - 5,000.C0 83.37 4. 016.63
Miscellanagus Supplizs - - - 2640 {26.40)%
Mner Equipmeant and Apparatus - - - 543.00 [543.00)
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STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES, COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS}

GERERAL GOVERNMENT - Contnusd
Genaral Govamment - Continusd

Kain'snance and Operations - Cantinugsed

First Ald

Fusi Depol Meintanznce

Food fer Emaloyess

Emplayes Safety Training
Employes Welnsss

Boards and Commissions

City Membarships ard Associafions
Boaks ard Publicatians

Fizos, Eicense Flatzs, end Seals
Postats

Advertising and Publishing
Printng and Binding

Elsctinns

Vigian Academy Expanses
YWisian Cemmissicn Expenses
Emplayee Appreciation Awards
Besquicsntennial Celebration

Tatal Maintenance and Operaticns
Total General Government
Cavy Cauncil
Parsonnal Samvices

Salarizs and Wagas

Mantenaace and Oparations
Communrity Represaentation

Tetal City Council

Ciiy Mensgar

Personnel Services
Salaries and Wagas
Overtime
Incentives
Allowances
FICA
Retiremnant - LAGERS
Weliness
Hezlth [nsurance
Lifz Insurance
Warkers Compsnsaton
Flzxikle Spendng Accaunt Exzense
Unempleymesnt Campeansalicn

Tetal Persannel Servicas

CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSCURE
GENERAL FUHD

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Schedals A-4
Cantinusd

Wariance-

Original Revized Favorabla
Burdast Revisions Budaost Actual {Unfaverahla)
3 5000 & - 5 L0680 5 1421 5 33579
400003 - £ 000680 By2.2z 3127 7B
- - - 71564 {710.64)
25003 - 25005 25480 {14.60}
1500000 - 1500003 19853 13.110.60
- - - 147,39 {147 3%}
2 BG0.00 - 2 B00.0% 275080 820
650040 - o000 28560 384.40
1,100.00 - 1,180.00 1,850,685 {75065
1.000.00 - 1.000.00 670,520 329140
1,200.00 - 1,200.05 1.458.08 {26808}

GE0.00 - 450.00 81375 136.21
11,800.00 - $1.020.00 §0,481.58 S18.02
4.500.00 - 4 500,00 150.00 435080
- - - 240,20 {240.23
070000 - 8, 730.00% 1607 55 8.032.04
300.00 - 3000 - 00,63
S 219‘?-0*3.50 3 - % 21870000 & 15152865 % G8,171.35
$ 222433000 § 1218500 & 223651600 5 1833624539 § 252 BY1 4%
3 703 % - 3 TED 5 &0 5 1.60
3 - & - 5 - 3 2165143 5 12.1685.13)
g 70T 5 - 5 7E0 % 2171143 § [2.164.13)
L1 1258000 & - 5 32504060 & 35713520 § [31.155.30)
A00.03 - ANG.CO 50136 {101.35)
2,000 03 - 200060 1,600.00 50080
15,000 00 - 1500320 0E43.41 535559
24 176.00 - 24178.C0 24 803,60 {42560}
3343400 - 3343480 20,534 E0 12 460 48
. - - 23342 {23342}
104 468.00 - 104,469 .60 A7 8361 16.785.18
5BY.00 - BE7.OD 197,44 140,55
470.00 - BT9.0H 1,085.06 {110.08)
240,00 - 24085 L0060 150.00
- - - 163131 {1,631.31)
3 80722700 § - 8 BO722700 & 50547331 % 1,753.69
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STATEKENT OF EXPEHDITURES, COMPARED TC BUDGET {GAAP BASI5)

GENERAL GOVERMMENT - Continued
City Manager - Continusd
Contractusl Sarvices
City Manzgar Search
Cellalar Szrvice

Total Contraclual Services

taintznance and Oeeratizns
Off:cz Supplies
Fuzl, buzbe and Cocfant
Vehicle Maintznance
nifarms
Professionat Davelopment
Community Represantaticn
Per Biem

Teta! Maintenance and Cperatons
- Tata! City Kanagar. . . . .
City Counsslar

Professiong! Senices
Legsl

Iaintenancs and Orceratians
Office Suppkes
Computsr Maintenance
Professionat Development
Reimbursablz Expanses
Books and Publicatizns

Teta! Maintenznce and Ogeratians
Taota! City Counselar
Tetal Genera! Govemmsnt

ADMINISTREATIVE SERVICES
City Clark
Pzrsonngl Services

Salaries and Wagss
FICA
Retremant - LAGERS
Wellness
Healh Insurance
\Workers Comreensation

Tatzl Personnel Services

CITY OF SIKESTONM
SIKESTON, MISS0URI
GEKERAL FUNHD

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Scheduls A
Continuad

Variance-

Original Revised Favorable
Budoet Revizions Budaet Actual {thnfaversh!s)
- % 3533100 3 3533800 % 34532350 5 800.50
3.800.03 - 380000 460685 {806 .65)
86000 % 533100 % JEIN0 % 3213735 5 {6.35)
250000 % - % 250000 % 357703 5 {1,477.03)
1,000,043 - 1,000,043 252 508 71742
- - - 58325 [55B.25)
1,500.0: - 1,800.0F 1,245.70 25430
- - - 140.G0 {t40.60%
2.605.00 - 2 500.00 KRETR: (6av¥.30;
1,000.030 - 1,000,008 272.45 F27.55
45X 5 - 3 850003 % 966391 5 {1,163 5%)
LoB1952T00 % 253300 5 554 BSR.OT § 554 FT4 57 & 583,43
G000 % - $ BD,00.00 % 6174122 % {1,741.22)
20003 § - $ 20000 & 18500 § 1500
SO0 00 - So0.80 - 500.00
S00.08 - 50060 - 0000
1.000.00 . 1.630.00 2.451.25 {1.451.25)
50006 - S00 L0 - S0 00
270000 5 - ] 200080 3 262525 & 53.75
G2 0000 % - 3 6270000 § 6438747 3§ [1,6B7 47)
ZE0B55400 & AFSWO0D 5§ 285408400 § ZEOL4A57TTVE 3 240 62324
A0ATTI00 % - 5 BD3ITICO 8 82 621.27 % [2,250.27)
5.500.00 - 5.809.00 607023 (181.28)
B.037.00 - B.O37 00 B.224. 41 (18741}
- - - 3334 [33.34)
12.526.00 - 1252600 1158272 93323
24100 - 2100 3ID9.T0 [83.70)
107 05400 5 - s 10708400 & 10885172 % (1,767.72)
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CITY OF SIKESTCOHN
SIKESTON, MISS0OURI
GENERAL FURD
STATEMENT CF EXPEHINTURES, COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS)
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Schedulz A-4
Cantinuad
Varance-
Originaf Revized Favorahlz
Budnzt Ravisions Budgzst Actual fUnfavorable)
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES - Continusd
Gity Clerk - Continusd
Contractual Services
Celular Services 5 QEOO0 3 - 3 950,00 S 768.00 & 211.00
Itaintenence and Operations
Office Supplies $ 25000 % - % 25000 5 491,10 3§ (241,101
Cemgutzr Haintenarca - - - 19366 (193.66}
Professianal Bavelopmant 50.60 - E0.00 353.00 (300803
Pzr Diam G020 - B0.00 43,85 1815
Books and Putlications 22060 - 220006 35.00 1B5.00
Pastage 0520 - Ac0.00 170.ES 12811
Prirtng and Binding - - - 513.06 [613.08)
Total Mzintenance and Operations § de0c 3 - 3 de0ed % 1,B37.56 § [1.017.58)
Tetal City Clark S 10304400 % - % 10884400 5 $1151828 5 {2.574.28}
City Treasurer
© Personnel Services 0 0 0 T
Salarizs and Wagss 5 11383080 S - 5 NM3IBI0LC § 11920370 % (9.663.70)
Overtime 160,00 - 180.60 - 150300
FiCA F.AE5.00 - F.A95.60 a,024 67 {128.07)
Retiremznt - LAGERS 11,378.00 - 11,378.60 t1,710.82 {34182
Weliness - - - 100.84 {1G0.04%
Heazlth insuranca 4226000 - 42 260.00 39 B3E.TO 237130
Life Insurence 20400 - 20400 218.75 [14.75)
Warkers Cempanzation 341.00 - 341,00 445,34 (104 34}
Flaxible Spending Account Expensss 120,60 - F20.00 120.00 -
Total Persannzt Seryices 5 17587800 8 - $ 17587900 5 179841042 5 (3,831.42)
Contractosf Services
Cellular Services ) 9YS00 5 - 5 G75.00 3 77408 S 20091
Meintenance and Bpsrations
Offica Supplies 5 200000 3 - 5 200000 5 217033 § [$70.33)
Camputer Maintenance J0G - A0000 1493 .66 106.34
Unifarms 50000 - 500.20 200.60 -
Professional Bevelopment 70000 - F00.CD 85500 4500
Par Bizm 7000 - TO0.20 194.325 50564
Baoks and Putkcatizns 520800 - 540,00 - 540 03
Postags 1.400.20 - 1,400.00 f.164.55 23545
Printing and Binding 825,00 - 52500 34745 2¥7.35
Total Mainienance and Opearations 5 B, 76500 S -5 £ 76500 522535 % 1,539.65
Totaf City Treasurer 5 1B3V1000 3 - % fB3T1000 % 1E5BDUBE % {2.G90 86}
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
GEHERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES, COMPARED TO BEUDGET (GAAP BASIS)
Year Ended Juns 30, 2014

Scheduls A-4
Continusd
Varianca-
Onginal Revissd Favarshle
Budeat Revisions Budget Actugl {Unfavorabla)
ADIMISTRATIVE SERVICES - Continued
City Calector
Perzonnal Services
Balarias end Wages 5  §350200 5 - % B380200 5 B465105 3 (1,148.05)
Overtimz 503,00 - 500.00 - 500,20
FICA 4447 .00 - 4 447 1} 4 52155 {F4.30
Retrement - LAGERS 6, 400,00 - 6,400.00 5.937.05 43285
Wellness - - - E68.70 {86.70)
Hzalil Insurance 23,450.00 - 2342000 22,644 46 B45.54
Life Insuzance 114.00 - 11400 114,21 t0.21)
Workers Comipangation 192 00 - 19200 242 B2 {2082}
Total Personnel Saervices $ BE64500 % -~ 5 8864500 5 BATFEG § 467 .41
Contractual Sesvicas
QOther Contractual Services 5 206000 % - % 2750650 % 2301228 § {3,152 28]
Maintenance and Operatigns
Office Supples 5 3320060 & - § 330000 % 294585 3§ 354.15
U Computer Maintenanca T T T T T T T T T T I e T (78R
Urifarms E00.00 - 500.00 E00.00 -
Per Diam 40,00 - 40,00 1776 22,24
Fopstags 8,500.00 - 9,500.00 08.532.93 [432.83)
Printing &nd Bnding 12,500.00 - 12, 00000 10.630,40 1,360 51
Total Maintenancs and Operatians $ 2534000 $ - 5 2534000 5 2420215 % 1,137.85
Totat City Colector $ 14474500 3 - 5 14474500 5 14820202 5 (1,547.02)
Total Adreinistrative Services 3 43740300 % - 5 43740800 § 44382016 S [5,212.16}
PUBLIC SAFETY
Administration/Deatention
Personnel Services
Salanzs end Wagss & 3DO0BEBOO 5 - 3 3B)6SB.00 5 41093795 § (20 281.85)
Oregrtime 300.00 - 300.00 72813 {42813}
Allowances 3,250.00 - 3,250.00 325000 -
FICA 30,037.00 - 30,037.00 20,148,095 83B.05
Rzfrement - LAGERS 34 928.00 - 34,928.00 JB.318.95 {3,388.83)
Wellness - - - 233,42 (233.42)
Hza'th [nsurance 89,241 00 - 8324100 BO,951.83 (749.93)
Life Insuerance o72.00 - G672.00 ag1.02 80.958
Waorkers Compensation 11,066.00 - 11,0568.00 14,346 40 (3,278.40)
Flexiblz Spending Account Expense 120.00 - 12000 12000 -
Unemploymert Compansation - 2,304.00 2,304.00 3 670.84 (1,386.84)
Totzt Personnel Sarvices § EBD2T200 % 230400 & 56257600 % 50132480 % (25746 .60}
33

Seg Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements



CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, 1AIS50URI
GEHERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES, COMPARED TS BUDGET {GAAP BASIS)
Year Endzd June 30, 2044

Schedulz A-4
Continued
Yarance-
Ciriginzs Ravises Favorahla
Budee Revisians Budaet Actual {Unfavarablal
PUBLIS SAFETY - Cantnusd
Administaficn'Detention - Centinuzd
Cantractual Services
Codz Red Systam ) 5000300 % 5.003.00 5 10,033.00 5 10,000.00 5 -
Rentals and Leasas 12,000.00 - 12.003.00 18,604.69 (3.604.60)
Office Equinment #aintenance 4,500.00 - 4,500.00 BY2.67 382733
Wrecker Senvice - - - 343.00 {343.00;
Proparty Demaition - 14.873.00 14.873.00 14.573.00 -
Crimz Prevantion end Drug bitsrdiction 2.500.00 - 2.500.00 - 250080
Pagsr Service - - - 31.04 [3t.04}
Cellular Service 16.003.00 - 16.005.00 13,431.43 58857
Softwarz Support 250240 - 2.506.00 1,280.00 1.220.00
Mebwork Support 31,00%.00 - 3.005.00 2.082.45 907.55
OPS Builiding Leass Paymant 36,003.00 316.004.00 301700 +.983.C0
Oiher Cantractuat Sesvices 8,503,080 B8.504.00 11,656.89 (2,156.89;
ENW-2091-577E - Mohite Command Grant - 7478.00 7A78.00 747849 (045}
To'ai Contraciual Services 8  FFgo00el % 2735100 5 3EF35100 S 32348066 5 6,870.34
fsintenanca and Oparations
Gffice Sunplies 5 2200005 % - & 2200000 5 21,124 61 5 8r5.30
- - - --Eompeter Maintenases - - oo oo oo ADD0GS - - 4000 - 1BB23 . 3BT
Buikiing Mainfenance 10, DO G 7.500.00 17, 50300 22 54B.05 (5.04B.05}
Janiterizl Suppkes B,000.03 - 8,003.00 5,818.358 2.180.62
Minor Equipment and Apparatus 3,000.84 - 3, G000 3 7I6.58 {726.58)
Unforms 6,000.03 - £, 00300 354455 205642
Fisst Aid 10082 - 10300 1245 8756
Radio Maintanznce 3,000 00 - 3,0003.00 202141 978 48
Equiprnent Maintanznce ¥ 0300 - 00300 4,646 63 235337
Food for Prisanars 3,003,060 - 303300 2,256.55 F43.45
Academy Training 10,000.00 - 10.005.00 5, 000.83 5.800.C0
Acasdemy Per Diem 1,504.00 - 1.500.03 - t.500.00
Finer Optic Maintenance - ¥.288.04 7.286.00 7.287 .52 048
Professicnzt Develcpmant 2.000.00 - 2,820.00 231403 {314.00)
Per Biz 5.0045.00 - 5,000.00 8 755.51 {4, 765.51)
Books and Publicatians 35,00 - 400,040 453,70 315.20
Postage 3,950.00 - 3.000.00 212927 BY9.73
Advartising and Publizhing £.5060.00 - 1,500,003 3rg.07 1,123.83
Prnding ard Binding 350000 - 3,500.00 360510 (108. 1M
Jail Mantenancs 1.650.00 - 160000 1.124.35 (1286.26)
Bomb Team - Unreimbursabla 5.050.00 500004 502374 (23.79)
Employes Appretislion . - - 1.04.98 {1.008.88)
EMW-201E-5777 - Bamb Team Caning - 710005 7,100,030 7.102 45 {2.49)
Tetal Mainiznance and Operations $ 80.403.00 § 21 8B8.03 § 12128B.00 % 141,513.25 & 977474
Totzl Administration/Detzrnticn $ 162067200 5 5154203 5 108121600 5 1608334852 3 (12,103.52}
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MIESOURI
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES, COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS)
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Schiedulz A
Cantinuad
Variance-
Original Revized Favarabie
Budgst Revisions Budgst Actual {Unfavorebla)
PUBLIC SAFETY - Contirusd
Cammunications
Personnzal Sanvices
Salaries and Wagas 3 2584607 % - L E5,046.00 § 225592403 % 30,453 ¢
Overtims 20,000.03 - 20,000.00 2629351 (§,393.51}
Allgwances 5 B30.00 - 5, B650.00 585005 -
FiCA 20,155.00 - 20,1585.00 18,262 47 1,§92.53
Retrament - L AGERS 28180.00 - 2818050 23,239 24 485078
Wellnass - - - and.12 [303.12)
Health Insurance ¥3.76B.00 - T3, 70800 55,BE4.56 7 B43.44
Life Insurance 452,00 - 442 (13 321.80 120.23
Workers Campsnsation §25.00 - 836, 1) 1,162 82 {336.82)
Tutel Personnst Sarvices 3 A05. 29700 % - 3 405 217.00 § 357 B2 61 % 45.1230.39
Piofassionat Services
Emplayment Screening Fees 3 - % - 8 - 5 L4800 % (1,148 00}
Total Communicatians L1 405 H17.00 5§ - L3 40528760 % ABE 23461 & 45,082 35
©Perzonnzi Services
Salariss and Wages § 156753840 5 - $ 156753800 % 154882251 5 18815449
Owvertime 600380 - €0,500.00 103,508 14 [43,504.14)
Alcwances Z7.300.80 - 2730000 2782500 [325.00)
FiCA 117.821.60 - 117.821.00 118,451.55 {E30.55)
Retrement - LAGERS 150.590.00 - 1:0.530.00 13556041 13.829.59
Wellness - - - 1,167.08 £1,167.08)
Hzsith Imsurance 458,801.05 - 458.831.00 358 424.B5 &0 .376.15
Life Imsurance 2.691.00 - 2.631.00 2,357.70 293.30
Workers Compensatizn 75,260.80 - 7525000 71.761.20 349380
Flaxible Spanding Account Expenses F20.00 - F20.00 JED.0O 34000
Tolal Parsannel Services % 248072100 % - $ 248072100 § 237HEG3A4 § Bt 722 56
Prafessianal Services
Empleymant Screening Fees 3 180003 % 300000 % 650000 & 926584 % (2.766.84)
Oinar Prafzssional Senvices 3.000.64 - 3 0046.00 GL0.00 2. 40080
Tetal Professional Services 3 350000 & 305003 5 350300 § 985584 & (365 841
Contrastuzl Services
Houging Aulharity Expenses 5 100300 § -5 100060 % FEOF 7D & [EOY.7h
Total Contractuzat Senvices £ 100360 & - % 100000 % 1BO7.70 S5 (807 703
Mzintenznce and Cparations
Oiffice Supples $ - % - 5 - 3 16585 § {18525y
Camera and Photographic 3,000.04 - 3000, 1,2E6.16 {28616}
Chemicals-Police Opsratigns 5,500.04 - 5 400.0{) 4,124.43 1375 57
HMinar Equinmert and Apparatus - - - T4.00 {74.00}
DOJ-BY-03307 - Taser SGrant - 2250400 22 50400 25,801 55 (4,397 95}
Fusgl, Lubs and Coalant 150,000.00 - 150.000.00 151,648 44 (184044}
Wehicla Maintenance 71,000.00 - 71.000.00 65 8977.40 4,022.6%
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STATERENT OF EXPENDITURES, COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS)

PUBLIC SAFETY - Conlinued
Polica - Cortinusd

Maintanance and Opsrations - Cantinuzd

Unifarms

Radia Mainfznance

Ammuntion and Shoating Supptes
Prafzssianal Devalopment

Par DiEm

Canins Expenses

Boaks and Publicatians

Crime Pravention Expenzes

Law Enfarcement

Drug Beizure Expanditures

Tetzl Mainenancs and Ogaratians

Taotel Police

Fin

Perscnrel Services

o ... .BgWriesand Wages .. L.

Oyerdime

Alloaances

FiCA

Retiremenl - LAGERS

Welnass

Health Insurance

Eife Insurance

Workers Compsnsation

Flexibiz Spanding Accaurt Expenses

Tolal Parscnngk SBarvices

Manfenance andg Oosratians
Huitiing KMaintenance
Jaritoriaf Suppliss
Chamiczls - Fire Suppression
kiner Equipmen! and Apparatus
Fuet, bube and Coolant
Wahicle Maintenance
Uriforms
Safety Equipment
Rezd:a Maintenznce
Equipmant Maintznznce
Professional Bavelapmant
Per Diam
Books and Pukbcations

Total Maintanance and Cparatians

Tetat Fire

CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
GENERAL FUND

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Schedulz A-4
Continued
Yariance-
Qrigina: Rzviszd Favarabls
Budgst Revizians Budgs! Actusf tUnfavorab'e}
3 250000 % - 3 250000 % 211053 § 15247
300005 - 3,0053.00 1,438 63 1,561.40
2300080 16.500.00 3A6.506.00 3750007 {1.400.07)
£ G003 - 4,000.40 4. 410.00 {1000y
4 00003 - 4,000.C0 4,.551.20 {8551.20)
500000 - 5,000.00 4.226.36 77384
25000 - 25000 - 25080
7.000.00 - 700060 FOo0.00 -
25 000.00 - 2500060 25514599 {514.98}
5.0030.00 - 2,000 .60 7.5914.25 (2.511.25}
5 J05,25600 § 3500480 5 4425400 § 47 661,34 3 (3407 34
§ 277347100 § 4200460 5 2 BiS 47500 § 2731833437 5 77 14068
$ . BOZEBNLD.S .. ... .- % .. BOZAMOZ.% ... 7E09753% % 4163451
FTE0080 - TT.A0.00 128,366 .48 (50 E6S.48)
13,650.00 - 1365000 13,875.00 [325.00)
6£,417.00 - &4.417.00 654,258 .67 188.33
108,168.00 - 108,165.00 150, 704.95 {2.535.85)
- - - 80020 {500.20)
207 553.00 - 207 653.00 180,008.81 17.644 16
144,00 - 1.441.00 845,97 545.03
70.480.00 - FLEA L X ] T2 7R2.45 [2.592.45)
24000 - 24000 180,00 63.00
$ 3807100 5 - S 14667100 § 134259882 5 3472.08
% 2000080 & - § 2000000 3 1773181 § 226819
350005 - 340000 3741186 [241.18)
2 50080 - 250000 2 102.00 Ao3.00
200000 - 2 600,00 227044 (27 Ay
403,000 8% - A0 600,00 35.681.84 431816
35000805 - 3580000 £5 BG7 .34 (10.857.34)
1,000.00 - 1.000.00 BE50.3% 349 81
3,000 03 - 3.000.03 1,207 .18 1.652 82
1,500 0d - 1.500.00 1,519.88 [1D.88}
1000003 - 10,800.00 12,7497 34 [2.797.34)
2.000.00 - 2.000.00 1.085.94 914.05
2 500,00 - 2.500.00 1,354.72 1,145.28
75000 - 750,00 45521 294 73
g 12378000 § - 3 12375000 & 126 568525 & {2, Bi5.25)
§ 146082100 5 - & 146982100 5 146918417 S 826,83
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C{TY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOUR!
GENERAL FLRD
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES, COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAF BASIS)
Year Ended June 30, 2014

See Accampanying Netes o Financizl Statemants

Schedulz A4
Continusd
WYarizgnce-
Original Revised Favorahlz
Budast Revisions Burdgzt Actual (Unfavorabls)
PLBLIC SAFETY - Contnusd
Emazrgsncy Manacsment
Maintenance and Cperations
Equizment Maintenance 3 10.060.60 & - 5 A0.000.050 5 430585 & 5.693.02
Total Public Safety $ 568848100 § 9354700 § 5781728.00 $ 566335860 % 116 36940
PLUALIC WORKS
Directar
Personnel Services
Salares and Wagss 3 - & 2435300 % 2435500 % 2919176 3 {4,836.76)
Allowances - 40300 £00.50 504 54 (104,534}
FICA - 2.103.00 210060 195536 14462
Retrement - LAGERS - - . 2571 [267.31}
Wellnsss - - - 1666 {16.68)
Hea'th insurance - 750000 T,5C0.00 5 rh2.62 214738
Lifz Inswrance - a5.80 356.00 36.18 {0.19)
Workars Compensatian - Fa.60 FB.00 2503 (16.03)
Flexib'e Spanding Account - - - 5.00 {5.03)
 TotaiPersonnelServices 0000 % - 5 3487000 5 3467000 S 3782451 §  (2.65451)
Professizng! Services
Empfoyment Screening Fees 3 - 5 300 & 30 5 E6.00 % (33.00
Confractual Servces
Celular Service ] - ) 420200 % 420200 5 418658 % i5.42
Maintenance and Qperations
Office Suppties ] - 8 50060 % 5000 S 52108 § (21.08)
Fuef, Luba ang Caclant - 1,240,800 1,240.00 754 67 485.33
Yehicle Maintanance - - - A6.75 (36.75)
Profzssiznal Davalapment - - - 150.00 {150.00;
PerDiem - - . 5B0.72 {98872y
Poslags - - - az2.80 [32.80%
Adverising anrd Publishing - - - 23838 {238.39)
Toial Maintsnance and QOperations 3 - 3 174000 & 174000 3 232341 % {583 .41}
Total Director b - § 4084500 5 40 E45006 % 4440050 % {3,555.50}
Seasanal Mowing
Personnz| Services
Salaries & Wages s - % - 8 - 0§ 214580 5 {2,145.60)
FICA - - - 71 7T
Warkers Compensation - - - 127.95 [127.95)
Tatel Petsonnz| Services 5 - % - 8 - % 235066 5 {2,350.66)
Professianzt Services
Employment Screening Fees § - ] - 5 - % 4500 35 {45 .043)
Ma'ntencs & Operations
Fuzl Lube and Coolant 3 - g - 5 - & 652585 5§ {652 85
Total Seasonal Mowing & - % - 8 - % IN4862 5 (3048 625
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PUBLIC WORKS - Continued
Strests
Profassional Semnvices
Employment Scresning Fees

Contractual Senvices
Ciher Contrackal Services

Msintznance and Oparations
Office Supplizs
Computer Maintenance
Building Maintz=nance
Janitorial Supplies
Minar Equigment and Apparatus
Urifarms
Safety Apparel
Safsty Equipmant
First Aid
Hagio Mainteranca

“Foed fof Bedployess T T 0w

Professionaf Developmant
Pear Biemn
Boaks and Publicatons

Total Maintenance and Operatons $

Total Strests
Garage

Persannzsl Services
Saleries and Wages
Owerdime
FICA
Retiremznt - LAGERS
Welnass
Heslth Insurarce
Life Insurance
Warkers Compzansation
Unemployment

Toisl Personnst Services

Maintznance ang Operations
Office Supplies
Building Maintznance
Janitorial Supplizs
Mirar Equipment and Apparatus
Fuel, buba and Coolant
VYehicla Maintenanca
Unifarms

5
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CITY OF SIKESTON

SIKESTON, KISS0UR!

GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF EXPEHDITURES, COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS)
Year Ended Junz 30, 2014

Schedula A4
Continued

Variznca-

Criginal Reviszed Favorable
Budaet Revizions Budaet Actual (nfavorahlsy
- 3 - 3 - 5 72133 3 {72133}
- $ - ] - § 15080 8 {150 00
25080 3 - 5 25000 $ 51464 S (254.64)
- - - 129.00 (129.00)
20000 - 200.00 400,55 [200.55)
200.00 - 203.00 - 200,00
103,60 - 100,00 26.35 7365
520000 - 5,200.00 494573 254 27
100.00 - 100.00 a0 23 {71023
20000 - 200.00 120.62 Foa3
20000 - 20000 3613 163.87
100.840 - 10000 - 100.00
Coacen T T T T A T 1,535 &4 453.56
85000 - 850.60 EAT.B5 [237.88)
20060 - 200.60 4183 (219.3%)
- - - 474,51 (47451
240000 S - 3 040000 % 1030077 5 (900,771
2,400,000 5 - ] 040000 % 11172140 & (1,772.10)
7440800 5 - 5 7440800 % 70RO259 & (5,484 58)
30000 - 300,00 SG7.62 [EB7.82)
£,355.00 - 5.355.00 b672.49 {317.445)
7 AT1.00 - 7.471.00 ¥.250.05 223495
- - - G6.73 (6670}
18,558.00 - 18,808.00 17.53382 1,274.08
134.00 - 13400 135.60 {1.20}
372380 - 372300 3751143 (2B.13)

- 5, FE000 5 760,00 & 760.00 -
11019500 § 576000 % 11585900 $ 12103060 S (5,071.60)
100,00 S5 - s 10080 % 8B.95 5 11.05
500,00 - £00.00 0878 (108,75
2000 - 20,00 1395 6.05
FO000 - FOO.00 0452 {4.52}
3,000.00 - 3.000.00 142557 157443
42000 - 473,00 ap1.g2 £381.92)
1,600.00 . 1,600.00 1.E65.32 (6532}
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
GEHERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF EXPENENTURES, COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS)
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Schedue A-4
Continusd
Varignce-
Orgnal Revised Favorabe
Budaet Bevisions Budnst Arctual {Unfavarzbls)
PUBLIC WORKS - Continusd
Maintenznce and Operatians - Continusd
Safety Aoparel $ 15000 § - 5 15000 % 5183 § BE.02
Eguiprmsnt Ma ntznsnce - - - £48.93 (65.899)
Profzssicnal Davelopmant - - - 462.81 (452.81}
Reimbursable Expanses S00.60 - 200.60 - 500.60
Total Mainterance and Oparations $ 692000 S - s 580000 3 3804 80 5 1068520
Total Garage $ 11718900 5 STE00 5 12284000 § 1261893540 § {3,868 40)
LCEA Youth
Personnal Ssrvicss
Salarizs and Wagss % 53.208CD & - % B320BCD % 35430238 % 168,777.72
FICA 4.070.00 - 4,070.00 2,928 86 1,141.14
Warkers Compensation 229300 - 2.283.00 1.581.18 701.81
Total Personinst Senvices s SO.EF1.00 5 - 3 5957100 5 4085033 % 1862067
- Mszintenance ang Gperatigns
K.nzr Equipment and Apparatus 5 400003 % - 8 £,00000 S £.15840 5 [1.155.40}
Fusl Lubs and Ceoland 1,700.00 - 1,7C0.00 1,535,165 164.64
Wehicla Maintaranca - 1.175.00 1,176.00 1,176.30 {03
Advertsing and Pubkl’shing - - - 208.68 {208 83)
Printing and Binding - - - 106.95 {105.83)
Taotsf Maintenanca and Oparatians $ 570000 3 117600 5 687600 § 818349 % {1,307.48)
Total LCRA Youth $ B527160 5 117600 8 E5 44700 § 4913382 % 17,313.16
Pianning
Persarnsl Services
Salaries and Wagss % 12676500 5 - % 125678500 % 12563023 3 113477
Overtime 300080 - 3.000.80 2,152 B B47.20
FICA B.EGL.0D - B.859.C00 4,743.03 22597
Retirmsnt - LAGERS 12.877.60 - 128V 00 125183 47537
Welinsss - - - 100.04 (103.04)
Hezlth Insurance 50,103.60 - 50,103 G0 41,303.45 8,70% 55
Life Insurancs 22260 - 222.00 19741 2£.89
Workers Compensatian 7.314.80 - ¥.314.00 7.E84 81 (35081}
Flzxhlzs Spanding Account Expenzes 120.00 - 120.60 120.00 -
Tatal Persornzl Services S Z0B47000 5 - % 20847080 % 19350310 % 10,865 .20
Professional Services
ArchitectEnginsering § - 3 - 3 - 3 D0 5 {250.00)
Employment Scresaing - - - 149560 {185 G0)
Total Professianal Sarvices ] - % - ] -5 44500 5 (445.00%
Cantractust Services
Calular Ssrvice & 300000 % -8 300000 % 245947 § 54083
39
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STATEMENT OF EXPENINTURES, COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS)

PUBLIC WORKS - Centinusd

Maintanance and Oosrations - Continuzd

Oifice Supptias

Computer Mainienance
Grounds Mainterznce - Codz
Miscallaneous Supples
Minar Equipmend and Apparatus
Fuel, Luba and Cosglant
Vehicle Maintenancs
Unifarms

Safely Apparel

Frafzssional Develcpmant
Per Diegm

Books and Publications
Postage

Advartising and Pukkghing
Printing and Einding

Tolal Maintznance and Opsralions
Tetaf Planning
An'mat Controt
Cantractual Services

Humana Society
lmpoundment Fees

Tatal Centractual Services

Animgl Confrol - Contnusd
Maintsnance and Cperatons
Buiging Kaintanance
Chamizals - Animal Cantrel
Knor Equipment and Apparatus
Food far Anima's

Tetat Maintzrance and Opsrafions
Total Animal Contral
Total Public Works

Tetalf Expanditures - General Fund

3

:

%

CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
GEHERAL FUND

Year Endad June 30, 2044

Scheduls A-4

Cantinuad

Wariancae-

Orginal Ravized Favorakbls
Budgst E=visizns Budast Actual iUnfavarablzy
2EB0000 § - 3 260003 § 213102 3§ 468,058
400.90 - 400,00 M7 70 52.20
1,080,040 - 1.080.00 15.50 104142
16000 - 100.60 .29 S8.71
325.00 - 2500 7287 25213
FEMRLD o - 500,00 711857 13043
2,500.80 - 2.5049.00 276276 [262.76)
1.600.05 - 1,600.00 1,418.65 481 .35
50,00 - 50,60 a5.68 14.32
1.310.00 - 1310405 635.04 610,83
503.C0 - SO0.03 93.50 404,50
L0008 - 800,03 1,327 H {427 01)
2,300.00 - 2,200.00 214147 158.53
20000 - 1,200.00 27870 921.30
a0 - 50.00 - a3
2239560 % - 3 2238505 % 1B. 148,74 § 4,245 26
234 8B5.00 & - 3 234 555.00 & 21855601 & 15,303.£9

2300300 & - 5 6300080 % 6340000 S -
- - - 1.450.00 {1,450.00)
§3.00000 % - % 63.000.00 % 8445000 % {E,450.00}
200360 % - g 200080 % 176200 § 207,10
10060 - 10080 40 80 59.50
250.03 - 250.00 239,04 19.03
50.00 - 50.00 2217 27.83
FA40300 5 - 5 24000 § 208651 § 31349
6540000 % - % 6540080 % £6.535.51 § (£.136.51}
49212500 § 47 76100 § 539.953.00 % 520,782585 % 18,123.04
942427800 5 18884500 5_ BE13.123.00 § 923271048 & A80,203.52

Sea Accompanying Mates to Financial Stataments
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTOHN, MISSCURI
SALES TAX TRUST SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2014

ABSETS

Cash in Bank g

Sales Tax Receivablzs
Tolal Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liahilities
Cug To Other Funds

Fund Balgnece
Assigned for Sales Tax Treest

Totat Liakilities and Fund Balance

See Accompanying Motes o Financial Statements

432 969.81

324,736,320

5

5

$

Schedule A-5

757,708,114

et O T L F
[l

10,151.00

F47,555.11

757 70611

—_—



STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AHD CHANGES IN FUND

REVEMLIES
1axes
Salzs

.,.,.‘

i
kiecellansaus
Irtarest
Refund 60vGt TIF,
Folal Mizcallanzaus
Tolat Revenues
EXFENDITURES

Genaral Govamment
Contraciusl Services

EAT.S. Paymants Main'Malona T.LF.

E.AT.S5. Paymznts Coton's
Tatal Expenditures

Excess (Befciancy) of Revenuss
Ovar Expanditures ’

CTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Cperating Transfers Qut
Genarat Fund {Public Safsty)
Genarat Fund (Public Works}

Total Other Finzncing Saurcas
{Usz=s)

Excass {Deficiency) of Revenus and
Ciher Seurces Over Expanditures
and Other Uzes

FUND BAEANCE AT BEGIHNING OF YEAR

FUND BAE AMNCE AT END OF YEAR

CFFY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, BIS50URI
SALES TAX TRUST SPECIAL REVENUE FUHD

BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AHD ACTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Scheduls A-6
Varznce-
Qriginal Revized Faveorahle
Budoe! Fevisions Budgst Actizzl {Unfavoraila)
3 287519140 - 8 2875.3391.00 2023 RED,7Q % 4B.158.76
5 1,572.00 - 5 1.972.00 482463 % 287263
- - - t52 687.76 152,687.78
3 1.872.05 - 5 1,972.00 157,532,385 % 155 8660.35
% ZBTTA5300 - 5  ZET7A63.00 3,08t 08318 % 203 720.18
3 Z6.200.00 - % 28,200.80 2522800 % LF2.00
16.800.00 - §6, 80000 £,374.07% 8,426.00
8 43.005.00 - 3 43 G00.00 JIE020] 5 9,355.00
5 2534,363.00 - 3 283435300 3047 48148 5 21311818
3 1,480 E00.00% - §  t.4HD.B00.0Q 1,480 80200 % -
1,225 200.00 - 1.225.200.00 1,225 20000 -
$ 270600003 - 5 2¥ 000 270660000 % -
£ 128,353.00 - 5 128.363.00 34148116 % 213,¢18.148
405,073.93 - 406,073.83 A05,073.63 -
% 53443693 - LY 534.435.03 747 EEE11 & 213,118 3§

See Accompanying Motes to Financial Statemants

—_— . P
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CITY OF SIKESTOH
SIKESTON, MISSOURI

THANSPORTATION SALES TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

ASSETS
Cash in Bank
Accounts Receivable
Sales Tax Receivable
Strest Assessmzsnt Receivable

Total Assels

LIABILITIES AN FUND EQUITY

Liabjlitizs
Accounts Payable
Accrued Salares and Wages
{.C.M.A_ Retirement Payable
Dz To Other Funds

Total Liabiities

Fund Balance
Restricted for Transportation

" Total Liabilties and Fund Baiaﬁce -

See Accompanying MNotes to Financial Statements

BALANCE SHEET
Juns 30, 204

$

]

1,102 285.70
17.89
162,368.41

7,239.20

2697498
15,753.82
25.00

§,377.32

5

5

s

Schedule A-F

1,271.912.00

48, 131.12

1,223,780.58

1,271.972.00
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CITY OF SIKESTOH
SIKESTOH, MISSOUR]

TRANSPORTATION SALES TAX SPECIAL REVEHUE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AMD CHANGES IW FUND

REVERUES

Tsxes

Transportation Sales Taxss

Int2rgevammental

D Foundation Grant
RO DO Reimburse

TFatal Grant

Chargas for Ssxvices

Clatk Feas

HMiscelansous

Miscal'anzous

Intzrest

R=fund 80551 TIF

Salz of Perzonst Property

Total Miscellanscus

" Fotal Ravenuss

EXFEMDTURES
Bunlz Works - Diractor

Parsannzi Services
Salarzs and Wagas
Allawances
FICA
Retiremani - LAGERS
Wellness
Health Insizrance
Lifs Insuranca
\Warker's Compensstion
Flexiblz Spanding Accournd

Total Persannel Servicss

Maintenance and Opzrations
Fuet, bupe and Coolant
Yehicla Maintensnce
Professionat Develapmant
Par Dizm

Tetz] Mainianznce and Operations
Tetat Publiz Weoriks - Dirzctor

Puils Warks - Strests

Personnst Ssrvices
Szfanas and Wages
Crartima
FICA
Retiremant - LAGERS
Welnzss
Health Insuzance
Lifa fnsurance
Warkesr's Compaasatian
Unamploymenl Cempsnsalion

Total Persornal Services

BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 33, 2014

Scheduls A8

Verianea-

Criginzs Revized Favorabls
Budazt Ravizans Hudogst Acius] {Unfavarsnlz
3 143763500 % - 5 143769500 8§ 1460322732 % 22.531.32
3 - 3 - % - 3 T2500 % 72503
- - - 2607680 25,776.80

3 - 3 - 3 - 3 2FENIED S 27.501.80
3 7O.00 5 - 5 FerD % 2FLG S {22.00}
3 - 5 3 - 3 B 50462 § 852462
$1,832.00 - 1183200 10,8681.76 {850.24)

- - - T6,625.92 75,620.92

- - - 21,675.00 2167500

% 1183200 8 - 3 1183200 % 11788130 § 106,045.30
$ 144060700 5 - 5 144580700 § 160563742 5 155,020.42
£ - 5 tFE00LD 5 17ELOC0 % 1844754 § [1,847.59}
- 40000 A0D.00 5E0.85 {183.93)

- 1455000 1,850.C0 1,345.15 3cdc4
- - - 2671 {267.31)
- - - 3334 [33.24}

- TA75.00 TA7S.LD 571262 216238

- KRB Lo 10.55 0.0

- 55.00 55.04 52.3% 281
- - - 503 [5.C5)

3 - $ 2751103 § 2751100 5 2748232 § 2t 68
3 . 3 280483 & 25000 § 31402 § {t31.00)
- - - 38.75 {36.7h)
- - - 150.00 ($50.00)
- - - 24391 (24391}
5 - 3 25003 5 25000 5 81168 % {561.68)
5 - 3 JFTE143 8 2T G100 5 2HINGT 5 (540.80
5 J2TE4200 & - 5 32784200 3 20365922 § ¥ 17278
18,000.00 - 18,3330 16,690,587 1.309.43
23673.00 - 2367300 20.653.57 3.000.43
33.549.00 - 3354500 2748105 6.067.94
- - - 28344 {283.44)

145 546,00 - 145,545,032 116,432,987 25.113.03
S63.00 - 568.00 354.28 20172

30,722 .00 - 3072200 24 473,82 §,251.18
. - - £88.02 188.02}

] SYS.500.00 5 - & 5F9.20000 § 497 145495 % 82,754 .05

Ses Accompanying Mafes to Financial Stelemants
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EXPEMEMTURES - Contneed
Pubtfic Warks - Strests - Corfinusd
Contractual Services
EAT.S Paymants to Mais/Malens TEF. &
E.AT.S Paymants to Coltons

Taotal Contractual Services 5

Mainienance and Operations
Building Maintanance 3
Chemicals - Grounds & Strests
Censtruction Materials
Minar Equiprmiznt and Apparatus
Fuzl, Lubz and Coclant
Wehicle Maintznzance
Strest Signs
Equipmant Main'enance
Citch Maintenzace

Total Maintznance and Opzratians 5

Canisl Outays
TFruck: 2 #/2 Ton Dumn 3
TFractor 3 Point Hitch
arricades, Wamirg Eguipment
Sterm Walsr Manzgsmant
Stregts and Al'sys
Wakefizld Bridge Prajact

MO Foundation Grant
Total Capital Cutays LY
Tol=i Pukic Works - Strests 3
Tetal Expandituras s

Excess {Deficisncy) of Revenues
Ovwer Expenditures 3

FUHD SALANCE AT BEGINHNING OF YEAR

FUMB BALAMCE AT EHE OF YEAR ]

CITY OF SIKESTOM
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
TRAHSPORTATION SALES TAX SPECIAL REVEHUE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND SHANGES N FUHD
BALANCE - BUDGET [GAAF BASES) AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Schedu's A-8
Cantinuad

Variance-

Original Revized Favorahlz
Budast Reviziegns Budast Actual {Hrfavarabla)
- 5 545800 3 545800 5 1263500 % {7 157.00)
840000 - 8,400,003 4 158 .00 421200
BA0DO0 % 545800 % 1385800 % 16, 803.00 § (2.945.00
400000 % - s 400000 5 46501.01 3 (E01.0N
3800004 - 38,000.80 2803446 9,055 54
18,000.00 - 18.000.80 2118174 {31817
1380080 - 1300080 3.822.135 S177.685
45 400.00 - 45 000,00 38.416.97 {14,456 67
14.300.60 1.500.03 15,500.00 23 558 87 {8,068.87}
1.500.00 3.500.00 5,C00 00 7.B838.55 {2,B53.55}
35.800.00 - 35,600.00 34 FI3LS 206.85
- . - 3i6.80 (31680}
168.500.00 % 03000 § 17350000 % 183,583 80 % {10,003 80)
BO00000 & - ] EQGE0.0T % - i BOG00 50

- 41.608.00 41,600.00 4160050 -
1,000.50 - 1,030,060 - 1.000.00
10,000 840 - 1003000 5,583.82 443618
B00,000.60 111,003.C0 F11.000.00 633,824 72 7217528
- - - 335835.20 {33,635.00)
- 8,000.50 6,000.00 6,750,684 (759,64}
69100000 5§ 15BE0000 5 8495£0000 S 72638408 5 123,211.62
144780000 5 16903800 § 161685300 § 142393083 % 102 2717
144780000 § 18581800 $ 164461900 % 145223183 % 192 387 AT
160780 & (15581500 § (185412000 & 15340559 % 34B.417.59

1.070,375.20 - 1,070,375.29 1,070,375.24 -
1,0721822% & {185819.00) § 87534320 5 123378083 § 348 417.59

o

Ses Accampanying Hotes to Financis! Staternznts



ASSETS
Cash in Bank
Tolal Assels

LHABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Ligbiities
Accaunts Payable
Due to Other Funds
Damage Deposits

Total Liakilities

fund Balance
Assigned for Economic Developmeant

Total Ligbilifizs and Fund Balance

See Accompanying MNotes {o Financia! Statements

CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSCURI
ESSEX PROPERTY
BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2014

S 1,480,2408,62

S 15,850.00
1.573.04

Scheduls A-9

$__1460.249.62

5

$

20 74B.04

1.430,501.58

1,460.249.62



REVEMUES
Rsnts and Leases
Reats and Leases

Mizcellanscus
Interest fncome
Salz of Persenal Proparty

Tatzl Miscellansous
Tolal Revenuas
EAPENDITURES
Ceneral Gevernment - Econcmic Davelaoment

Professianal Services
Cinzar Professicngl Services

Maintenznce & Oparations
Building Maintenance

Ceapital Qutlays
Sedans: Administration
Land!Proparly Acguisition
Tetal Cagital Outiays

Totat Expanditiras

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues Qver
Expsnditures

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINHING OF YEAR

FLIND BALAMNCE AT END OF YEAR

CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTOMN, MISSOURI
ESSEX PROPERTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCE - BUDGET {GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 2044

Sehedulz A-10

S=2 Accompanying Netes to Financial Statements

Variarce-
Original Revized Favorable
Hudqet Revisions Bugdgst Actual tihnfavarahls}
% 0300000 % - 3 8500000 S5 53,050.00 {43,000.00)
3 425200 % - s 425200 % 11,302 53 T,050.53
- - - 1.663.225.00 1,663,225 00
% 425200 % - $ 429200 § 167452753 1,670,275.53
S 0025200 % - § 10025203 § 1,727,527.53 1627.275.53
5 - % 417400 % 417400 3 4.174.00 -
$ 2000000 5 1350000 & 3350080 5 103153500 (655,635 008
g - § 87500 3 2879500 B 2B.7LE00 -
- 89191700 891,917.00 850 715.44 (¥, 788.44)
s - $ 92071300 % 8071300 §  92B511.44 (7,796 44)
S 2000000 % G93B3B7.00 $ OUS53R7O0 § 1,035.82044 (77.433.44)
$ 8025200 5 {930,337.00) § (BSR135000 §  €51,707.09 1,545,842.05
738,784,450 - 738,744, 49 TIRFR4 40 -
S5_ Bi9.0554% § (938367000 § {149,34051} § 1,43D501.55 1,548,842 00
47



CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, KiSSOURI
LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENLE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
June 3g, 2014

Schadule A-11
ASSETS
Cash on Hand 3 1,673.00
Cash in Bank - Monsy Market 150,438 .48
Cashin Bank £889,153.32
Tanes Receivatle - Delinguent
2008 $ 3,894 83
2010 460642
2011 576625
202 7.974.495
213 14,704 .41
Tolal s 36,946,656
{ess: Alowance for Doubtfi Accounis 025318
Met Taxes Recaivable 27.693.48
Certificates of Deposit 150.000.00
Granis Receivable 791381
Dueg From Other Funds 1,698 35
Total Assets 5 122857045
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQLNTY
Lighijities
Accounts Payakble 5 - 606497
Accrued Salanes and Wagsas 7.328.72
Due To Cther Funds 155,57
Deferred Ravanues 2508362
Total Liabifitizs 3 38,832.88
Fund Balance
Assigned for Library 1,188,837.57
Toldal Liakilities and Fund Balanca § 122857045
48

See Accompanying Motes to Financial Statemsants



REVEMUES
Taxes
Real Property Tax
Perzanzl Property Tax

Tofal Taxes

Intergovernmental
State Shared
Summer Reading Program
Miscelsnaous Library
Riverside Regional Litrary
Athlete & Entertainer Tax
Wew Madrd Courty bibrany

Tetal intergovenmsntal

Charges for Sanices
Clerk Fees
Litrary Fires and Fees
Copias, Fax, LosiBooks. Eiz.
Lirary Cards

Total Charges for Services

Mizcellansous
Danatians - Library Basemant
Miscellarequs Revenus
Donaiions
Friends of the Licrary
Interest incema
tiscelanzous Gran's
Refund 60780 TiF

Borations-Summsr Reading Program

Total Misce!lanenus

Totef Revenuss

EXPENDITHRES
Gensra! Government - Liorary
Personngl Sarvices

Salaries and Wages
FICA
Retirement - LAGERS
Heali Inzurancs
Workers Compznsation
Flex Spending Expsnses

Totaf Personnsi Services

Profzss'onz| Benvices
Aurdit
ArchitecyEnginesring

Taotal Prafessional Ssnvices

5

CITY OF SIKESTON

SIKESTON, KISSOURI
LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE FUKD
STATEWENT OF REVEHUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 1M FUMHD
BALAHCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND AGTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Schnedwe A-12

Variance-

Criginal Revised Favarzhle
Budost Fevisions Budnst Actusal (Unfavorakle)
1FT L0000 % - & IFT 00000 176,178 84 & 1,i7B.ES
E8.000.00 - 58.000.00 57,155 64 (E4d.35)
23505060 5 - % 235000400 23533448 3 334,48
FO0O00C % - & 7.000.00 32150 3 321.50

- - - D227 83 8,227.63

- - - 248.00 248 .00
15,000.00 - 16.005.00 1500080 -

- - - 2.156.4D 215540
15.000.00 - 15, G03.00 15,000.60 -
Jrenaln 3 - % 3re0000 4595353 & 11,953.593

T200 & - 5 7200 F8.00 % 6.00
5, 00000 - 5, 000.05 381155 1,188.42}
500000 - 5,000.00 5,469.34 459,34
1,200.60 - 1, 200 00 1.256.60 S5.00
14,272.00 8 - % NM.2F200 1061492 & [E47.08)

R - 3 - 45508040 3 455,062.10

- - - 1,323.52 1,323.32
2,000.0 - 2.000.60 0050 {1.459.5M
1.000.00 - 1.00:3.00 - (#.00080)
550000 - 5,500.00 10,923 61 540361

- - - 200005 2.003.00

- - - 243578 243978

- - - 95000 BE000
8.503.00 % - 3 8.500.00 A73,206.31 3 44,705 31
20177200 % - % 23V200 78810924 5 476337.24
1E5,141.85 3 - 3 514188 16703324 3 {E97.38)
12,709.85 - 12, 703,85 11,823.65 £35.20
14,365.95 - 14,366.95 14,462 .19 {115.24)
27,500,800 . 27 500.00 26 089 80 1,4310.40

50060 - SO 00 §38.04 {133.04}
50.00 - E0.00 G040 -

22127865 S - 5 XM 27BER 220135092 5 1,145.64

gl0e0 5 - % Z00.00 - 5 900 0}

- - 617.50 (617.50}

D030 % - ¥ 230.60 617.50 % 28250

S=s Accompanying Kates to Financial Statements
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTONM, RUSSOURI
LIERARY SPECIAL REVENLE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXFENDITURES, AND CHANGES iH FUHD
BALANCE - BUDGET {GAAP BASIS) AHD ACTUAL
Year Ended June 306, 2014
chedule A-12

Cortnued
Varanoe-
Criginal Reviss Favarabls
Budnzt Revisions Budaet Actual {Unfavorabie)
EXPENDITURES - Cantinusd
Ceneral Governmant - Lisrary - Centinusd
Confrectual Ssrvices
Telaphone - Basic Service 5 150000 % - 8 150060 % 82868 % £71i.32
Insurance - Pubiis Officials 2 700GD - 2,700.00 24893.00 20700
—Insurance - Preparty 13,000.00 - 15.000.00 1512570 {12570}
Jaritorial Service 5,00%.05 - 5.000.03 4,980.80 20.00
Office Equipment Maintenanca 8.500.00 - 850000 741150 1,088.50
Library - Grant Expardilures - - - 122425 {1,224 25)
FLLG.T. Paymants to 8061 T.LF. - Cotan's - - - .42 (42)
F.LLOT. Payments ta 381 T.I.F. - Holiday inn - - - .49 [0.49)
F.LL.GOTF. Payments to Main®alonz T.IF. 230000 - 2.300.00 4,451.62 12,161.02)
Tatal Contractual Bervices $ 3500000 S - 5 3500000 % 36,025.06 % [1.525.03}
Mainlansnce and Operations
Ofiice Supptzs 5 580000 % - ] 550000 % 567724 % (17724
Buildirg and Equipment daintenance 5,500.00 - 5,500.00 B.0585.91 13,5265.091)
Graunids Man‘enance 3,080.60 - 3,000.80 3.056.28 {55 .38)
Coemmunity Representation-Children 5,000,400 - 5,000.00 3.657.51 1,342 49
Frofass:onal Bevelopment 2,000.00 - 2,643.00 2372.30 {37230
Cemmuniy Regresentation-Agull 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 - £.000.60
Mizcellaneous 1,200.00 - 120300 240.76 053,24
Beooks and Publications 358,000.00 - 36.000.00 25276.64 12,721.35
Pastage 100000 - 1,000.00 B37.84 162,16
Summer Reading Grant Expanditures - - - 6,590, 74 {6, 500.74)
Summar Reading Expenses - - - 3,784.11 1378411
Mill Tax Disbursement Fea 5,800.00 - 5,BC0.00 7089559 [255.59)
Tolal Mainlsnance and Oparations kY 6900000 5 - % 9 000,00 § B7.657.02 & 1.342.98
Capital Jul'ays
Capital Quilays 5 500000 % - 5 500003 % 530495 3 £ 400.05
Buiding Renavations - - - 3,345.00 {3,345.00)
Bazement Renovations - - - 105775 {1.057.75)
Tofal Capital Qutlays % 500080 8 - 5 500060 & 0270 % {270}
Tetal Expandiures 5 33117865 % - 5 3m1v863 s 32293530 8 1,243.36

Excess (Deficcency) of Reverues

Over Expenditures 5 (3%40686) & - % (3D.405€6) § 43517394 % 477 58080
FUND SALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 751,753.63 - 701,763.83 751.763.63 -
FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 5 71235887 & - % 71235597 5§ 118993757 § 477 5E0.6D

Ses Accompenying Mates to Fnarcizl Statements



CITY OF SIKESTOXN
SIKESTOXN, MISSOURI
NOTES T FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 34, 2004

{1} Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The City of Sikeston (the City) operates under a Council-Manager fornm of government
and provides the folowing services as autharized by ils charter: public safety {police and fire), streats,
sanitation, health and social services, culture-recreation, education, public improvements, planning amd
zoping, and generad adminisirative services.

In evaluating how 10 define the City, for financial reporting purposes, management las
considered  all potential component wnits.  Generally, component units are legably separate
orsanizations for which the elected ofticials of the City are finaacially secountable,

The statement of net position, statement of activities, the combined financial statements,
the combining and individual fund financial statements inclode the Sikeston Economic Development
Corporation as 4 blended component umit. The Sikeston Economic Development Corporation is so
closely refated 1o the City of Sikeston that it is, in effect, the same as the City.

The Sikeston Economic Development Corporation financed 2 building to be used by the
Sikeston Department of Public Safety. This is the sole activity of the Cerporation. The City of
Sikeston has considerable represestation on the governing board of the Corporation with the
Carporation’s board consisting of the corrent Mavor, Vice-Mavor, City Manager, City Clerk and the
Director of Economic Development of the City of Sikeston.

The statement of net position, stalement of activities, the combined financial statements,
the combining and individual fund financial statements do not inciude financial statements of the
Board of Municipal Utilities of the City of Sikeston, the Land Clearance Redevelopment Authority,
the Sikeston Housing Awthority and the Induseriad Development Authority.

The Board of Municipal Uhilities is o City owned and operated enterprise engaged in the
generation, distribution and sale of electric energy to retail and whelesale customers, freatment,
distritrution and sale of water and operation of a sanilary sewer system within the corporate limits of
the Citv. The Mayor appoints the four commissioners of the Board fo four vear terms with
confirmation by council. Afier appointment, the Board shall have exclusive jorisdiction, control and
management of the department and all s operations and facilities.  As such, the Board is not
considered a componeni unit for financial statement purposes. The total assets as of May 31, 2014
was 596,213,001 and net loss for the vear-ended May 31, 2084 was (ST.211,.876}, as awdited by other
avcountanis. A copy of the Board’s audited financial siatements can be obtained from their central
offtce, locsted at 107 East Matone Avenue, Sikeston, Missouri 63801,

The Land Clearance Redevelopment Authority is a public corporate body formed under
Missouri Revised Statute 99300 as approved by the City in November of 2002 uader Ordinance
Number 3388, as authorized by the voters of the City in the general election on Apnd 3, 200t The
Land Clearance Redevelopment Authority s organized to redevelop areas within the City considered
unsanitary, blishted, deteriorated, and deteriorating areas which constitute a serious and growing
menace, injurious to the public health, safety, morals and welfare of the residenis of the City, The
Mayor shall appoint a five member board of commissioners.  Afier appointment, the  Authority
shall have exclusive jurisdiction, control and management of the autherity and all its operations
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continueil
June M), 20104

{1} Sumnary of Significane Accounting Policizs - Continued

and acilities control and muenagement of the muhority and all its operations and facilities. As such, the
Authority is not considered a component uait for nancial sixtement purposes. The Authority has
adopted a fiscal vear of June 30, The financial information can be oained from the secretary, located
at 111 S, New Madrid, Sikeston, Missourt 63801,

The Sikeston Housing Authority is established to provide low-rent housing, under the low
rent program Annwal Contnbutions Contract, Tor gualified individuals in accordance with the rle aml
regulations prescribed by the Department of Hoosing and Urban Bevelopment and other Federal
agencies. The Mayor shall nppoint a five member board of cammissioners.  After appointment, the
Housing Authority shall have exclusive jurisdiction, conirol and management of the authority and all
ils operations and facilities. As such, the Authority is not considered o compoenent unit for financial
statement purposes. The Awthority has adopted a fiscal vear of December 31, A copy of the Board's
audited fimancial statements can be obtained from their central office, located ar 400 AlHen Blvd.,
Sikeston, Mbissouwrd 63801,

The Industrial Devetopment Authority is a pablic corporate body formed under Miszouri
Revised Statate 10032 as approved by the City, The Industrial Development Authority 1s organized
to develop blighted, unsanilary or undeveloped industrial areas in the interest of the public heald,
safety, morals or welfare of the residents of the city. The Mayor shall appoini a five member board of
commissioners,  Afler appointment, the Authonry shall have exclusive jurisdiction, control and
management of the awthority and all s operations and fecilities.  As such, the Authority is not
considered a component unit for financial seatemeni purposes.  The financial statements can be
obained from 113 W, North, Sikeston, Missour: 63801,

The City has adopted the new reporting model as required by the Govenumental
Accounting Standards Board. The accounting policies of the City conform to generally accepted
accouniing principes as applicable to local sovernmenis and following is 1 summary of the more
significant policies:

Oovernment-Wide and Fund Finoncial Statemenis

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and the
statement of activities. These statements report financial information for the City as a whole.

The statememt of activities reports the expenses of a given funciion offser by progrim
revenues directly connected with the funceional program. A function is an assembly of similar
activities and may include portions of 2 fund or sumimarize more than one fund to capture the expenses
and program revenues associated with a distinet functional activity. Program revenuss inclade: (1)
charges for services which report fees, fines and forfeitures, and other charges to users of the City's
services; (2} operating granls and contributions which finance annual operating activities. Taxes and
other revenue not properly included with program revenues are reported as general revenues.
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{1} Summary of Significant Accoenting Policies - Comtinned

A, Governmene-Wide and Fund Financial Statements - Coatinued

Fund financial statements are provided for govermmental funds and internal services funds.
Major individual governmental funds are reported in separate columns with composite columnas for
nonmajor funds,

B. Meassvrement Focus, Basis of Accosnting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The financial siatements of the City are prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounling principles (GAAP).  The City’s reporting entity applies all refevant Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements and applicable Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Prineiples Board {APB) opinions issued on or before
November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with GASB pronouncements. The City’s reporting entity
doss not apply FASB pronouncements or APB opinions issued after November 30, 1959,

The government-wide statements report using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting generally including the reclassification or elimination of internal
getivity {hetween or within fundsh, Reimbursements are reporied as reductions to expenses. Revenues
are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded when a hability is incurred, regandless of the
timing of related cash flows. Property tax revenues are recognized in the year for which they oare
levied while grants are recoonized when grantor eligibility requirements are met.

Governmental fund financial statements report wsing the cument financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they
are both measuratde and wvpilable.  Available means celleciible within the current peried or soon
enpugh thereafter to pay current hinbifities. The City considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the fiscat yvear, Expenditures are recorded when the related tund
liatikhity is incurred.

Major revenue sources susceptible 1o acerual include sales taxes, properiy taxes, franchise
{axes, and investment income. En general, other revenues are recognized when cash is received.

Intermal service funds repot using the econcinic resources measurement focus and the
acerual basis of accounting.  The activities of these funds are included in the government-wide

STAte e ets,

. Fund Balance Reportine

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued Statement No. 54,
Fund Balanee Reporting and Governmentod Frnd Tvpe Definitions (GASB 54y This Statement
defines the different types of fund balances thar a sovernmenital entity must use for financial reporting
purposes.
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{1} Summary of Sienificant Accounting Policies - Continued

.. Fund Balance Reportinge - Continued

GASB 34 requires the fund balance amounis to be properly reported within one of the
tund balance categories hsted below:

1y Nonspeadable fimd balance - amounts associated with inventories, prepaid omounts, long-tenn
loans and notes receivables, and properties held for resule

2}y Resiricted fund bafance - amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated by
constitution, external resource providers, or throngh enabling legislation

3y Commired fund balance - amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined by
formal action of the City's Council (the City’s highest level of decision making authoeity)

4y Assiened find balance - amounts intended to be used by the government for specific purpases bul
do not meet the criteria 1o be classified as restricted or committed

3y Uwassigned fiand balopce - the residual classification for the govemment’s general fund and
includes atl spendable amonnts not contained in the other classifications. In other funds, this is
used only to report a deficit balance resubting from everspending for specilic purposes for which
amoeunts had been restricted, committed, or assigned

Conumitted fund balance is established {and modified or rescinded} by the passing of an
ordinanee or a resolation by the City’s Council.

Assigned fund balance is established by policy of the City Council or the City Manager.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s poliey
to use resiricted resources first, then unrestricted as needed. See Note 3 for further information. The
City's policy is to apply expenditures against restricted fund balance, committed fund balance,
assisned fund balance, and wnassigned fund balance in that order.

In July 2001, the City established a minimum fund balance policy with the passage of
Resolution 01-07-01. The policy states that a minimum ending thnd balance tor restricted funds shall
be not less than 15% of the annual estimated revenues. The restricted funds are deemed to be the
Transportation Sales Tax Fund. the Capital Improvement Sales Tax Fund, and the Tourism Tax Frust
Fund.

The policy states that 2 minimum eading fund balance for unresiricted funds shall be not
fess thon 25%0 of the annual esiiimated revennes. The unresiricted funds are deemed io be the General
Fund, the Sales Tax Trust Fund, the Park Fund, the Municipal Court Fund, and the E-YE! Fund.

Special purpose funds are not subject to the minimum ending balance fund balance
auidelines, The special purpose funds are deemed o ba the SAHEC Sales Tax Fund, the Econonne
Development Fund, the Library Fund, the Rodeo Trest Fond, the 6061 T.LF. District Fund, and the
Main‘Malone T .LF. District Fund.
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{1y Suminary of Sienificant Accounting Policies - Continued
C. Fund Balance Reportine - Contineed

The following fund did not maintain the required minimum fund balanee:

Required Minimum Actual Fund
Fund Fund Batance Balance Shartace
Municipal Court Fund 5 91,3425 % 87205006 8§ 4,137 44

. Fund Tvpes and Major Funds

The City reports the following major govemmental funds:

General Fund - reports as the poimary fund of the City. This fund is used to account for al! financial
resources not reporied in other funds.

Sales Tox Trust Fund - established by Cily ordinance to account for the general sales tax.
Transportation Sales Tax Fund - established by City ordinance to account for the quarter ceni sales
tax designated for ronsportation purposes as defined in Sections 94.700 to 94.753 of the Missoun

Hevised Stasres.

Essex Property- established by the City to account for the activities of a commercial building that was
donated 1o the City. The City uses the fund for economic development.

Library Fund- established by the City to provide residenis aceess to books, audio casseties, videos
and magzazines.

E. Assers, Lisbilites and MNet Position
1. Cash and Investmenis

The City reporting entity considers highly liguid investments (including restricted
assets) with an original maturity of three months or fess when purchased to be cash equivalents.
Legal restrictions and the City™s policies governing deposits and investments are discussed in Note
Iy

Investments are reported at fair value which is determined using selected bases.
Short-termn investments are reported at cost, which approximates fair value. See Note 6 for further
information.
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(1} Summary of Sianificant Accounting Policies - Continued

E.

Assets, Liabilies and Net Position - Continued

f o)

L¥FE]

Inventones and Prepaids

Inventories in povernmental funds consist of expendable supplies held for
consumption stated on a first-in, first-out basis. They are reported in inventory at cost and they are
recorded as an expenditure at the time the individoal inventory items are used.

Prepaid record payments to vendors that benefit future reporting periods are afso
reported on the consumiption basis,  Both inventories and prepaids are similarly reperied in

gsovernment-wide and fund financial staeements.

Capital Assels. Depreciation. and Amortization

The City™s property and equipment with useful lives of more than one year are stated
#t historical cost and comprehensively reported in the povernment-wide financial statemenis.
Donnted assets are stated ot fair value on the date donmed. The City generally capitalizes assers
with cost of 51,000 or more as purchase and construction outlays oceur. The costs of normal
maintenince and repairs that do not add to the asset value or materintly extend usefir]l Hves are not
capitalized. Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method. When capital assets are
disposed of, the cost and applicable accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective
accounis, and the resulfting gain or loss is recorded in operations. InfTastructure assets acquired
prior to July 1, 2003 have not been capitalized in this financial presentation.

Estimated useful lives, in vears, for depreciable assets are as follows:

Buildings 5-40
Improvements, other than buildings 3-50
Equipment and Machinery 5-7

Infrastructure 3-30

Al fixed assets are valued at historical cost or estimated histerical cost if actnal
historical cost 15 not available, Donoted fixed assets are valued ot tleir estimated fair value on the
date donated.

F. Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, coniacts, and other
commitinents for the expenditure of moenies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the
applicable appropriation, is employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration n the
General Fund and Special Revenue Funds, Encumbrances omtstanding ar year end ore veported as
reservations of fund balances since they do not constituvte expeaditures or liabilities in fund
accounting financial statements. Encumbrances are not reserved on the government-wide financial
staremients.
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{1} Swnmary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

(. Budgets pnd Budeetary Accounting

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial

starements:

K]

LF¥]

L)

Prior to June 30, the City Manager submits to the City Council, a proposed operating budget for
the fiscal year commencing the following Juty 1. The operating budget includes proposed
expenditures and the means of financing them.

Prior to July 1, the budget is tegatly enacted through passage of an ordinance.
The City Manager is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between departments within any
fund: however, any revisions that alter the total expendifures of any fund must be approved by the

City Council.

Formal budgetary intearation is employed as a management control device during the year for the
CGeneral Fund and Special Revenue Funds.

Budygets for the General and Special Revenue Funds are adepted on a basis coasistent with
eeneratly accepted accounting principles {GAAP).

Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted or amended by the City Council.

Appropriations expire at the end of the fiscal year at which time a new budget for the ensuing
vear 15 sdopted.

The following funds expenditures exceeded appropriations:

Fund Appropriations Expenditures
Essex Properiy b3 Ga8387.00 5 1,035,824
Rodeo Trast Fand - 119.13
60/61 T.LF. District 104, 02006 67971103
Aoiddolone T.1F. Distnct 177 A (e 22567430
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{1} Swemary of Sienificant Aceounting Policies - Continued

H. Policy for Compensaiion for Future Absences

Yicoation banking is Hmited to 13 times the employees” annual acerral, Vucation in exvess of
this amount is Jost without compensation on the employee’s anniversury date of employment. The
Manager may authorize carry over, not to exceed two times the annoal acerual rate, when in his sole
opinion, such netion is warranted, upon receipt of an appropnote request at least thirty days prios to the
anniversary date the emplovee would otherwise forfeit vacation time accrued.  Accrued banked
vication shall be bought back at the emplovee’s regular rate of pay when the emplovee leaves the
services of the City. Emplovees shali not secroe any vacation until the end of their initial emuployment
qualifving period and emplovees leaving the service of the City prior to their first anniversary shall
forfeit any and all claims to any vacation time. Vacation shall be earned and aceried monthly after the
tirst anniversary date in accordance with City Ordinance number 5914,

Sick leave banking is limited to 120 workdays or 40 shifts.  Sick leave m excess of this
amount is lost without compensation on the emplovea's anniversary date of emplovment. The
Manager may authorize carry over, not t0 exeeed one additional year of sick leave ocerual when, in his
sole apinion, such action is warranted, upon receipt of an appropriate request at least thirty days prior
to the anniversary date the employee would otherwise forfeit sick leave time accrued. Sick leave shall
be accrued monthly beginning after the firse 6 months of employment.  Unused sick leave banked at
the time the employee leaves the service of the City sholl be forfeited and no paid compensation is
authorized for any such time,

When an emplovee is required to work or when a scheduled City holiday shall fall on an
elicible emplovee’s regulatly scheduled day off, then that holiday time shall be credited to that
emplovee’s holiday bank, Banked holiday time shall acerue until the esnplovee’s anniversary date, at
which time alt banked time shall be bought back at the employes’s regular hourly rate exeept for ane
day or one shift as appropriate, which shall be retained in the employee’s holiday titne bagk, Banked
tioliday time shatl be houghe back at the emplovee’s regular rate of pay when the employee leaves the
service of the City,

The City’s Hability for aceumulated vacation and holiday pay £5374,900.40 at June 30, 2014}
for governmental funds, which represents normal accumulations, has been recorded in the Statement of
et Assets. The current portion of accrued vacation pay, which would be Hyuidated with expendable
availahlc resources is not material.

{2} Propsny Tax

Property Taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property o3 of Janvary 1. Taxes are fevied on
or about October tand pavable by December 310 The City bills and collects its own property Laxes.
Cily property fax revenues are recognized when levied to the extent thar they result in current
receivables. Any amount nod collected during the curremt fiscal vear or within 60 days of the
vear-end are treated as deferred revenues.  Any adpustments of lax levies or charge-offs for other
purposes, are written off against current year’s reveaues.
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€31 Restricted Revenues

Transportation sales tax procceds are restricted for transporiation purposes as defined in
Sections 94,700 to 94735 of the Missouri Revised Statutes. A special revenue fund known as
Transportation Sales Tax Fund is used to aecount for fransportation sales tax proceeds.

On April 7, 1998, the voters approved a Capital Improvement Sales Tax 1o be used o finance
the construction of a Higher Edocation Center.  The sales tax procesds are restricted o construction
and furnishing of the Sikeston Higher Education Center. A special revenue fund known as the
Sikeston Higher Education Sales Tax Trust Fund is used to aceount for the Capilal Iraprovement Sales
1ax proceeds. The Capital Improveinent Sales Tax expired on September 30, 2004,

Tourism tax proceeds are restricted for tounsm marketing and prometional purposes. A
special revenue fund known as Tourism Sales Tax Trust Fund is used o account for tourism sales tax
praceeds.

The City has levied a property tax of $.1745 per $100 assessed valuation for both the Park
Funds and the Library Fund,  These funds are restricted for these usages.

State Motor Vehicle fuel tax and counly road and bridee iy allocations to the City are
restricted for use of repair, pelicing, sign, lighting, construction, ete., for roads, bridees and highways
in accordance with Ardcle IV, Section 30 (a) of the Missouri Constitution.

Grants are received from the State for various purpeses. Thess funds are restricted to the uses
specified in the grant sgreements to which they pertain,

Revenues from a S3.04 per violation court cost are restricted for police training expenditueres.

{4) Deposiis

Missouri statutes reguire that any banking institution acting os a depositary for funds of  the
City shalf at all times secure all deposils of the City with collateral of sufficient value of not less than
1600% of the actual amount of the funds on deposit with the depositary, less the amount, if any, insured
by the Federal Depesit Insurance Corporation. City Ordinance Number 3487 requires collateral of
sufficient value of not less than 101%% of the actual amount of the funds on depesit with the depositary,
fess the amount, if any, insured by the Federnt Deposit Insurance Corporation. At year-end, the
carryving amount of the City’s deposits was $3,944,731 .85 and the bank balance was 56,078,569.10.
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{4y Depasits — Continued

The deposits are categonized in accordance with risk factors created by governmemal repording

standards.
Carrying Bank
Amount Balance
Category =1 i 363,640.67 5 563,640.67
Category #2 - -
Category #3 3381,091.18 5,514925.43
Total 5 5.944,731.85 5 0,075,509.10

Category #1 includes deposits covered by deposit insurance or collateral held by the Ciry in the City's
nane.

Category #2 includes deposits covered by coellateral held by the financial institution's trust department
in the Cily’s name,

Category #3 includes deposiis which are uncollzteralized or the collateral is held by the finuncial
imstitution’s trust department but not in the City’s name.

{3} _Ivestments

Stamutes authorize the City to invest in governmenial securities, repurchase agreements and
certificates of deposit.

Invesimenes made by the City are summarized below, The investments that represent specific
identifisble investment securities are classified as to credit visk by the three categories described
below:

Category #1 Insured or registered, or securities held by the City or its agent in the City’'s name.

Category #2 Uninsured and eoregistered, or securities held by the counter-pariv’s trust departinent
or azent in the City's name.

Category #3  Uninsured and unregistered, with seeurities held by the counter-party, or by its st
department or agent but sot in the City's name.
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June 3M), 2014
{5} lnvestments - {ontinued
Catepory
Camrving
£l =2 23 Value
Cenificare of
Depasit 5 o0 56151 5 - 5 5043849 % 150, GO 00
Repurchase
Agresments - - 4,402 119,84 4,492 119.84
S 90536151 8 - S 45255833 5 4642,119.84

The fair value of the securities was egual to, or in excess of, the face value of the repurchase
agreements at the time of issuance. Should the fair value of the securities decline, the City may
become an unsecured creditor of the bank.  The City has one repurchase agreement with the Southern
Bank. The City invested $4,492,119.84 at a rate of 1.51 APY. The matrity dote is July 1, 2014, The
City has a vertificate of deposit with FGCUS Boank in the amowent of $150,000.00 at a rate of .853% and
a maturity date of June 30, 2015,

{6 Individuat Fund Intecfund Receivable and Pavable Balances
As of June 30, 2014, interfurd receivables and pavables were as follows:

Eund lntelrfund Interfund
Eeceivables Bavables
General Fund 5 643,98 8 1705401
Sales Fax Trust Fuad - 10,5100
Transportation Sales Tax Fumd - 5.377.32
Essex Fund - 1.573.04
Economic Development Fund - 0488
Park Fund 217566 1.314.00
Municipal Court Fund - 33930
Libeary Fund 1L69E.35 13557
Tourisny Fax Trust Fend - 111.87
Capital Tmprovement Sales Tax 298000 15.733.00
6ikal T.)F. District Fund 6,005.00 -
Afain/Malone T.LF. District Fund 19.373.00 -
Commumnity Development Block Grant Fund - FRLY;
Totals 5 51,.834.99 5 51.8384.99
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{7} Choanees in Fixed Assels

The following table provides a swmmary of changes in capital ossets:

Duildings and Infrastructure Fumiture,
Leaschald znd Other Mezchicery
Lzrd Enprovernents Emorreements and Equipmaens Toalis
Batance, Jung 30, 202 S OLI44EUII6 5 2021066508 4.419.702.33 12488 413.11
[nereises 124,008 44 133,820.403 ST 60000 313340223
Decreases 210 3547500000 - 247 67687
Aalance, June 30, 234 5 L0sEMED § 0 I6E0VESREN 49473063 53 12,730,098 27
Accumuizled Degreciation
Balance, Juna 30, 2013 5 - h) 300L04R.T75 1,109, 735,95 10,443,321 93 16,610, 1160465
Incredses - 4501692 89 151,373.32 765,955 .42 137102163
[eceeases - 6, 585.03 - 228,072.54 2G4 IERAT
Baloree, Jana 30, 2614 ) - 3 344422700 1,261,112.10 160,985,20H4.53 17,630,343 52
et Capitel Assets 0 OL05892050 % 11303,76L.10 3.6%6,23003 1,773.891.94 20885 89387

{5} Loan Recetvable -YMCA

On November 26, 2007, the City entered into a looun receivable with YMCA of Southeast
Missourd, in the amount of $70,000.00 for sale of (he Sikeston Municipal Swimming Pool. The note
requires pavments of S1L000.00 per vear, however, the YMCA of Southeast Missour will be given u
credit of STO0I0.00 per vear for each year it aperates & swirmming pool. The note had 2 remaining
principal balance of $20,000.00 as of June 30, 2014,

{% Duez to Chamber of Commerce

On August 27, 2002, the City entered into a commercial lease agreement with Stkeston Area
Chamber of Commerce. The City agrees 1o lease 1o the Chamber Jand and improvements located ar
215 N. New Madrid for $200.00 per month. The Chamber agrees to vacate the building at 1 Industrial
Drive. Additionally, the City will convey by general wamanty deed the real estate ae 206 E. Malone
Ave. and within one year at the City's expense, the existing structure will be demolished and removed.
A liability is recorded for the vatue of the propeny at 206 E. Malone Ave. which has not yet bee
transferred to the Chamber.
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{0 Uneamed Rent — Withers

The city has entered into o contract for sale of real estate and o commercial lease acreement
with Withers Broadeasting Company of Sewheast Missouri, LLC for the purchase of 125 5.
Kingshighway, Sikeston, MO in exchange for a 30 vear lease of | Industrial Dr., Sikeston, MO.
Withers anticipates it may construct an addition to the premises. The City has agreed to reimburse
Withers for the actual costs of the addition up to a maximum of $127,000.00.

{117 Long-Term Oblisations

The following is o summary of clianges in the long-term debt from governmental activities
included on the government-wide statement of net assets for the veuar ended June 30, 2014

Balance, Balance,

June 30, 2813 Additions Retirements June 30, 2014

T;:L'Jit‘;:“;i:if::i;“ﬁn‘:m5 S 114239291 S - § 17643705 S 96595556
SAHEC Financing 385,507.06 - 3263162 33287544
DPS Building 3,743,962.34 £0,400.00 P10,112.39 3,714,249.93
E-411 Equipment 144,138.534 - P11, 18429 3797423
[urnper 137,234.42 - 69,354, 80 G7,340.62
Compensated Absences 358,76522 16,135.18 - 37490040
Totals S 591702049 & 896,535.18 & 51975015 % 5,493,805.52

Long-term obligations at June 30, 2014 are comprised of the following individuai issues:

A, Tax Increment Financine Motes — Sikeston Acguisitions, Inc.

Year Ending Principal e Interest Due Todal
Fane 30, 2015 S FYE38097 5 3500003 % 206.471.00
June 30, 2016 186,865.41 25,036.39 211.802.60
June 30, 2017 201.913.42 14,078.58 215,992.00
June 30, 2018 £0.796.06 140,864.94 221.661.00
June 30, 2019 - 225,958.00 223,958.00
2020 thew 2023 325,000.00 159.741.51 484,741.51

Totals 5 005,955.56 3 60076965 & 1,366.723.51
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{11} Long-Termn Oblivations — Continued

B.

O September 1, 2004, the City entered into an agreement with Sikeston Acquisitions, Ine. for
the redevelopment of the North Main Street and Malone Avenee Redevelopment Area. On January 7,
2005, S925,000.00 of wx increment financing notes was issued to Sikeston Acquisitions, Ine. o
reimburse project costs completed at that date.  An additional construction advance of S689,000.00
was made on November 8, 2003, On May 11, 2006, these notes were reissued alone with the
construction holdback of $36.000.00. A note for $1,325,000.00 bearing interest at the rate of 3.73%
per ansum was issued atong with 2 note for 8325000000 bearing interest at the rate of 7.25% per
annunt.  Interest is pavable on May | oand November 1 in each vear and will be paid only from
pledged revenues, Pledged revenues include certain payments n liee of toxes and economic aetivity
taxes generated in the redevelopment area. The moturity date of these notes i3 August 31, 2027, The
obligations of the City with respect to this nofe tenninate on August 31, 2027, whether or not the
principal amount or interest has been patd in full. As of June 30, 2014, S265,935 86 of notes remains
oudstanding,

SAHEC Fmancine

Year Ending Principal Diue Interest Dusa Total
Tane 30, 2045 5 5347888 S8 FRAZD.50 % 63,711.38
Tune 30, 2016 34,327.43 8,944 .64 63,272.07
Juna 30, 2017 349493518 748763 62,402,583
June 30, 2018 3586240 587458 61,737.04
June 34, 2019 36,083.07 4.090.34 60, 77341
Fune 30, 2020 57.015.42 2.252.54 39,367.90

Totals 5 33287544 % 3588925 5 371,764.69

On October 27, 2005, the City entered inte an agreement with the Board of Regenis of
Southeast Missouri State University 1o construer and equip an addition to the Sikeston Area Higher
Education Center. The City executed o fax anticipation note in the amount of $1,300,000.00 10
FOCUS Bank to finance its portion of the projece. The note bears interest ot the rate of £.23% per
annunt. Interest is payable on July 1 and January 1 each vear.  In addition, a principal payment is due
each vear on January . The loan was to mature on Januwary 1, 2013, On May 11, 2010, the City
refinanced this node with Allisnee Bonk.  The note requires the City to make annual paymemnts of
S58,790.75 on Japuary 1 each year beginning in 2011 and ending on January I, 2020, Also payments
of interest accrued ondy are due each vear on July 1. These pavineats vary beginning with o pavment
of $6,623.18 on July 1, 2081, The interest tate on this note varies [rom 2.7% to0 3.7%. As of June 30,
2044, the loan balance is 8332873 44,
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{11} Loae-Term Obligalions — Continued

C. PS8 Buildine

Year Ending Principal Due Interest Pue Total
Juae 30, 2015 5 108,990,483 % 147,502,532 8 236,493.00
June 30, 2016 13,422,246 143,870,774 236,493 .04
June 30, 2017 117,869.11 134,623.89 236,493.00
June 30, 2018 122,491 .01 134,001.99 2356,403.00
June 30, 2019 127,294.90 129,198.10 256,493.00
2020 thire 2024 T15,421.536 367,043.64 1,282 46504
2023 thru 2029 820,288.35 416,747.55 1,237,035.90
2030 thn 2034 967,307.00 24334300 1,210,6350.00
2035 thru 2037 621,163.48 48, 18,20 Ga9, 253 .08

Totals 5 371424095 5 1,967,649.63 §  5,651,899.58

On June 13, 2011, Sikeston Economic Development Corporation, a blended component unit of the
City of Sikeston, entered inlo an agreement to construct @ buibding to be used by the Sikeston
Department of Public Safery.  As part of the financing, the Corporation received a loan from ihe
United States Department of Agriculture. The loan is for $4,186,200.00 at a rate of 4%, The loan
requires paviments of $242, 13000 on June 13th each vear. As of June 30, 2014, drasws on the foan of
84,006,45%5.00 had been received and the loan balance was 83,574, 117.53,

O March 27, 2013, Sikeston Economie Development Corporation received an additional foan tiom
the United States Department of Agriculture to help finance the relocation of the Sikeston Area of
Chamber of Commerce and the Withers Broadeasting Company of Southeast Missourd, LLC w free
land for a parking lot for the new Sikeston DPS building. The loan is for $277,000.00 at a rate of
3.125%. The loan requires annual payments of $14.363.00 each year on the 27th of March beginoing
in 2014, The loan balance as of Jane 30, 2084 was S140,132 .42,
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CIFY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISS0TC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATENMENTS - Continued
June 30, 2014

{11}y Eong-Term Oblieations — Contineed

0. Capital Lease Oblisations

The following is a schedule of the furure minimum lease paymenis required vnder the capiial
lease and the present value of the net minisum [ease payvments at June 30, 2014,

E-9t]
¥ear Endinge Eouipment Pumper Tital

Tune 30, 2015
Total Minimem

Lease Pavments 5 3RIAL 56 5 080893 5 109 0673.31
Less:  Amount

Representing

lnterest 290,31 205033 3,249.64
Present Value of

Futuee Misimum

Eease Payments 8 3797423 3 07 84962 § 105,323,587

On Janvary 23, 2007, the City entered into 1 lease-purchase agreement with the First State
Bank and Trust Company, Inc. te finance the acquisition of @ rescue pumper fire truck, The lease
qualified s o capital lease for accouniing purposes and, therefore, has been recorded at the presemnt
value of the future minimum lease payments as of the date of its inception. The fire truck is included
i1 the General Fixed Assets at S581,126.50.

On Novemher 1, 2007, the City entered into a lease-porchiase agreement with the Regions
Equipment Finince Corparation to finance the sequisition of E-911 equipment. The [ease qualified as
a capital lease for accounting purposes and, therefore, has been recorded at the preseat value of the
future mrinimm lease payments as of the date of its incepion, The E-911 equipment 15 included i the
General Fixed Assets at S279,550.24,

Also included in long-tenn debt at June 30, 2014 is the City’s Hability for accumulaed
vacition ind holiday pay which was S374.900.40 at June 30, 2014,

(12} Tax Increment Financing

On September 1, 2004, the City entered into an agreement with Sikeston Acguisitions, Inc. for
the redevelopment of the nothwvest quadrant of the intersection of Main Street and Malone Avenue
and has adopted tax increment financing (TIF}). The City has apreed to issne TIF notes 1o be sold to
Sikeston Acquisitions, Inc. to evidence the City’'s obligation to reimburse Sikeston Acquisitions, Inc.
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CiTY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTOMN, RIESSOURI
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
June 30, 2014

{12} Tax Increment Finaneing - Continued

for verified Reimbursable Redevelopment Project Costs, up to @ maximum aggregate principal anount
of $1,7060,000.00, Reimbursable Redevelopment Project Coats include, but are not limited to, costs of
studies, surveys, plans, tesis and specifications, professional service costs, acquisition costs, costs of
demaolition of buildings and the clearing and grading of land, costs of constroction of public works ar
mprovements, issuance costs, and payment in leu of wxes. The City will use TEF revenue, which 1s
payments in Heu of taxes attributable o the increase in the current equalized assessed valuation of the
arex over and sbove the initial equalized assessed value of such property and 30% of the woal
additional revenves from taxes whicl: are imposed by the City or other wxing districts and which are
penerated by economic activities within the area over such taxes generated by economic activities
within the area i the calendar vear ending December 31, 2003, to pay the interest and principal on the
TIF ohligations, As of June 30, 2010, $1,030,000.00 of TH notes had been issued.

On June 3, 2000, the City entered into an agreement with Four Corners Development Co., [ne.
for the redevelopment of 60401 Redevelopment Project Area and has adopted tax increment financing
{TIF}. The City has agread 1o issug TIF notes to be sold to Four Corners Bevelopment Co., lnc. to
evidence the City's obligation to reimburse Four Comers Development Co., Inc. for verified
Reimbursable Redevelopment Project Costs, up to o maximum aggrepate principal amount of
54.8%2,600.00. Reimbursable Redevelopment Project Costs inciude, but are not limited to, costs of
studies, surveys, ptans, tests and specifications, professional service costs, acquisition costs, costs of
demolition of buildings and the clearing and grading of lund, costs of construction of public works or
improvements, issuance cosis, and payment in leo of taxes. The City will use TIF revenue, which is
payments in liew of faxes attributable to the increase in the current equalized assessed valuation of the
aren over and above the initial equalized assessed value of such propemy and 50% of the total
additional revepues from taxes which are imposed by the City or other taxing districts and which are
aenerated by economic activities within the area over such laxes generated by economic activities
within the area in the calendar vear ending December 31, 1999, to pay the interest and principal on the
TIF obligations. On Qciober 4, 2012, Four Corners Developinent Co., Inc. notified the City in weiting
that it has refinquished any remaining redevelopment rights under this redevelopment agresmeni, On
November 21, 2012, the City’s oblization was paid in full, During the year ended June 30, 2014,
S663,007.0% of excess TIF revenues was refunded to the various taxing authorities.  This compteted
the redevelopment project with Four Comers Development Co., Inc.

On Qctober 15, 2012, fhe City entered into an agreement with Six Thirty Two LLC for the
development of Lot One of Hospitality Subdivision and has adopied tox increment financing (TIF )
The City has agreed to reimburse Six Thirty Two LLC for verified Reimbursable Project Costs, up to a
maximean of 543,262,000 The Cily will use TIF revenue, which is incremental real property toxes
and economic activity taxes described in Sections 99.845 1(2)a) and 99.845.3 of the Revised Statutes
of Missouri, to reimburse these project coses. Payments will be made every February 1 and August |
in an amowont egual to alt TIF Revenues. fess $1,000.00 administration fee to be retained by the City,
that the City has received during the previous caleolation period (famuary 1 to June 38 and July 1 1w
Precember 31} Six Thiry Two LLC has submitted a Certificate of Reimbursable Costs for
5421,463.00. Reimbursements of §13,204.00 were made in the vear ended Jone 30, 2004, A balonce
of $408,239.00 remains to be paid fiom foture TIF revenues.
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CITY OF SIKESTOXN
SIKESTON, MISSOLR]
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continnel
June 30, 2014

{12} Tax Increment Financine — Conélnued

On October 15, 2012, the City entered info an agreement with Select Sikeston Hospitatity,
LLC tor the development of Lot Two of Hospitality Subdivision and has adopted tox increment
financing {TH). Tihe City has agreed to reimborse Select Sikeston Hospitality, LLC for veritied
Reimbursable Project Costs, up to a maximum of S475,000.00, The City will use TIF revenue, which
is incremental real property taxes and economic activity taxes desceibed in Sections 99 845 1{2Wa) and
99.843.3 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, to reimburse these project costs. Pavments will be made
every February 1 and Auvgust T in an amount equal to all TIF Revenues, less S1,000.00 administration
fee lo be retained by the City, that the City has received during the previous calculation period
(Janory I to June 3¢ and July 1 to December 31} Select Sikeston Hospitality, LLC has submitied o
Certificate of Reimbursable Costs for 84750600000, No reimbursemnenis have vet been made. A
balance of 5475,000.04 remains 1o be paid from future TIF revenues,

{13} Pension Costs

A. Plan Description

The City of Sikeston participates in the Missouri Local Government Employees Retitement
Systemn {LAGERS), an agent multiple-emplover public employee retirement system that acts as a
cammen investment and administrative agent for local govermment eatities in Missouri, LAGERS is a
defined benefit pension plan which provides retirement, disability, and death benefits to plan members
and beneficiaries.

LAGERS was eveated and governed by statuie, section RSMo. 70600 - 70,735, As such, it is
the system’s responsibility to administer the liw in accordance with the expressed ineent of the General
Assemnbly. The plan is qualified under the Internal Revenue Code Section 401{a} and it is tax exempt.

The Missouri Local Government Emplovees Retiremnent System issues a publicly available
financial report that includes financial statemenis and required sspplementary information. That report
may be obained by writing to LAGERS, P. Q. Box 1665, lefferson City, MO 65102 or by calling 1-
B00-447-4334.

B. Funding Stajus

Full-time emplovees of the City of Sikeston do not contribute to the pension plan, The June
Jshy statutorily required contributions rates are 9.4% (General), 8.1% (Police) and 11.6% {Fire) of
annual covered payroll. The coniribution requirements of plan members are determined by the
governing body of the political subdivision. The contribution provisions of the political subdivision
are established by state statute.
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continucd
June 30, 2014

{12} Pension {osts — Continued

C. Annual Pension Cost (APCY and Net Pension Oblication {5NFH

The subdivision’s aunual pension cost and net pension obligation for the current year were s

tabiows:
Annual required contribution S 478,635
Interest on net pension obligation 20,314
Adjusunent to annval required contnibution {15,458}
Annual peosion cost 5 483 4491
Actual contributions 451,831
Ierease (decrease) in NPO ) 31,600
KPG beginning of vear 250,191
KPP0 end of year 4 311,851

The anmuai required conritntion (ARC) was determined s pari of the Febooary 29, 2012
annual actuarial valuation using the entry age actuarinl cost method. The actuarial assumptions as of
February 25, 2014 included: {a) a rate of return on the investment of present and future assefs of 7.25%
per year, compounded annuably, {b) projected salary increases of 3.53% per year, compounded
snnually, attributable to inflation, {c) additional projected salary increases ranging from 0.0% to 6.0%
per year, depending on ape and division, attributable to semioritysmerit, (d) pre-retivement morality
based on 75 %% of the RP-2004 Combined Healthy Table set back O vears for men and © years fov
women and {e) post-retirement mortality based on 105% of the 1994 Group Annuity Mortality table
set back O vears for men and 0 years for women., The actuarial volue of assets was determined using
techuiques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a
five-vear perind. The unfiunded acruarial accrued liability is being amontized as o level percentage of
projected payrolt on an open basis. The smortization period as of Febwoeary 29, 2012 was 11 vears for
the General division, 30 vears for the Police division and 30 years for the Fire division.

Theee-Year Trend Information

¥ear Annual Percentape Met
Ended Pension of APC Pension
June 30 Cost {APC) Contributed Oblisation
2012 § 480,823 87.3% 5215987
2083 06,874 82.3% 280191
2014 483,491 03.5% 311,851
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOULRRL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEXTS - Continued
June 30, 2014

{12} Pension Costs — Consnued

. Annual Pension Cost {APC) and MNet Pension Obligation {NPOY - Continued

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Schednle of Funding Progress

(b) {b-a) [{b-a)e]

{(a) Entry Age Unfundad (<} UAL asa
Actuarial Actuanal Actuarial Acerued {a’b} Annual Percentage
Valuation Value Agcred Liability  Funded Covered of Covered

Drate of Assels Liability (UALY Ratig Payroll Payrail
202020012 % 11,607,381 12,242,618 5 635237 0% 5 4,701,793 144
272842013 12,527 456 12,660,328 132,872 09% 4,686,401 3%
2728/2014 13,440,334 12,806,582 {633,752y 103% 4,495,975
Mote:  The above assets and actuarial acerued Hability do not include the assets and present value of

benefits associated with the Benefit Reserve Fund and the Casualty Reserve Fund. The actuarial
assumptions were changed in conjunction with February 28, 2011 anpual actuarial valuations, For a
complete descripion of the aciearal assumptions used in the aneual valustions, plesse contact the
EAGERS office in Iefierson City.

{133 lneeresi Expense

On the Statement of Activities, interest expense of S168,527.06 is included as a direct
functionat expense. The following schedule summarizes the amoinls included.

Tax
Anticipation Capital Lease
Function Nojes Obligations Totat
General

Government 5 HHS47.10 S - 5 10,347,103

Administration’
stention 1303,427.33 3,454,150 153,851.43
Fire - 4,008,353 4,098,573
Tials 5 16097443 S 155203 % 168,327.06
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Comdinued
June 30, 2014

Self-Insurance Health Plan

Effective January 1, 2014, the City and the Sikeston Board of Municipal Utilities entered into
a seli-msurance health insurance plan. This is accounted for using an internal service fund.

The plan provides health coverage to its employees through a minimum preminm plan
admintstered by HealthSCOPE Benefils, Inc. Under this plan, the City paid the adninistrator a
monthly premium for claims administration, cost management, and specific stop loss coverage. The
City reimbursed the adwministrator for claims paid up to the specific stop loss amount of S60,600.00 per
emplovee. Rates were charged by the internal service fund to the various City funds and the Board of
Municipal Utilities to cover the moathly premiuem to the administrator, stop loss coverage and claims.

Claims liability is estimated using data supplied by the administrator. The elaims activity was
as follows:

Balance, June 30, 2813 5 -
Proviston fos Incurred Claims 1,797.212.70
Payment of Claims 1,670,378.57
Balance, June 30, 2014 i

124,8534.13

The City and the Beard of Municipal (Ttilities have agreed to share risk of health coverage
based on the premiums each pays. If the fund had been settled as of June 30, 2014, the City would
have owed the Board of Municipal Utilities $79,269.26,

(1) Subsequent Events

Effective July 1, 2014, the City changed its benefit package to include a provision that any
enyployee with at least 10 continuous years of service that feaves employment with the City in good
standing will be paid 25% of his acerued sick Feave bank at his regular hourly rate. If this had been in
effect at June 30, 2014, the City’s liability for compensated absences would have been increased by
$181,326.56.
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CITY OF SIKESTOHN
SIKESTOMN, MISSOURI
SHESTON AREA HIGHER EDUCATION SALES TAX TRUST FUND
BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2014

ASSETS

Cash in Bank 3 1,2B7.314

Sales Tax Receivable 5

Tetal Assets

EIABILITIES AND FUND EQLHTY

Fund Balance

Assigned for Higher Education 5 1,292 652

Tota! Liabilities and Fund Balance

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

Schedulz B-3
$ 1,202 82
5 1,292 62
i



CFrY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI

SIKESTON AREA HIGHER EDUCATIOHN SALES TAX TRUST FUND

STATEMENT OF REVEHUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES [N FUND
BALAMWCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS} AND ACTUAL

RENVENUES
Faxss
a'es Tax

Kizcelian2aus
Interest
Refund €001 TIF

Fotal Kiscsllanacus
Tolal Revanuss
EXPEHDOITURES
Sixeston Arga Hinher Eduratian

Haintenance and Opefatons
SAHEC tpan Payments

Excess (Deficizncy) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

OTHER FINAMCING SOURCES {USES]

Oipzrating Transfers in
Genaral Fund

Tetzl fram Other Financing Sources

Excess (Beficizncy) of Revenus and
Other Scurces Ovar Expenditures

and Cthar Usas

FUMND BALANCE AT BEGINNIMNG OF YEAR

FUND BALAMCE AT END OF YEAR

¥ear Ended June 30, 2014

Schedu'e B-4

“Wariance-

Criginal Favorab'e
Budge!l Revisions Budas Artus! {Unfavorahla)
% - 5 - 5 - 3 459 11 6911
5 g00 § - B 6C0 % i6.18 10,18
- - - 1,568 60 1,568,680
3 600 5 - 5 640 % 1.5584 7B 1,578.78
% gfl § - 5 6.00 % 2.073.85 2457 B9
% o 40700 § - 8 G407 L0 % 64,004 50 5,402 01
% (§5.401.00} § - 5 {62401.800 & 51,8302 T 470.80
% Ge40180 § - 5 6340180 % 62 204 24 {7 16566}
$ B940180 § - 5 6540100 % 52 204 34 {7,185 6}
] - 5 - 5 - 5 27414 27414
957.00 - a57.00 1,18.48 G1.48
3 a57.00 & - $ a57.0% & 1,252 62 33562

5

Ses Accompanying Mates to Financial Statements



CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
ECONOMIC DEVELOFMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Cash in Bank §
Accourds Receivable
Buea from Othar Govermental Funds
Total Assets
LIABILITHES AND FUND EQUITY
Lighilities
Accounts Payable L
Accrued Safares and Wages
Kenny Rogers Children's Center Payablfe
ez To Other Funds
Total Liabiities

Fund Balance
Assignad for Ecangmic Development

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

See Accompanying Noles to Financial Statements

38,049.15
5.18

3859300

¥.567.40
4.747.31
46.14
B4.88

3

5

3

Schedue B-5

77 647,33

12.455.82

65,191.51

77 B47.33
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, KISSOURI
ECOMOMIC DEVELOPRENT SPECIAL REYENHUE FLRID
STATEMEMNT OF REVERUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES N FUND
BALAHCE - BUDGET {GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
Year Endad Junz 30, 2014
Schsduilz B-6

Warianca-
Criginal Reviss Favorak!s
Eudnet Revizicns Budaet Actuzl {Unfavomahis]
REVEHLES
Charges for Sernvices
Corporate Games Fess % - 3 - % - 5 €,330.407 % £,380.00
biscellanzous
fiscellzneous 5 1,34500 5§ - & 1345040 5 841391 § [531.04)
Interest 25000 - 25009 431.56 181.55
Total Mscefanscus Reverue 5 1,585.00 & - & 159500 % 124547 5 {348.53)
Tetal Revenuss 3 159500 % - 5 159500 3 7.B3SAY & 5,040.47
EXPENDITURES
Censral Gavernment - Ecgnomic Davelopment
Personnel Senvices
Salarizz and Wages % a7 45700 % = 5 10745700 S 106055 % {2.509.15)
Incentives 200000 - 2.000.00 67220 $,327 20
Allowances 1.200.00 - 1.200.60 109445 149 .54
FCa #,139.00 - B.139.60 B,531.55 {302 .55}
Refiremens - LAGERS 10,550.00 - 10.950.00 10,507.46 42.54
YWeliness - - - €5.70 (5570}
Hezkh Insurance 26,734 .00 - 2073400 28,205.98 143502
Life Insurance 194 00 - 184 00 18468 332
Workers Cempensation 328.00 - 32500 41020 182 20%
Tolzl Persornzl S=rvices 5 6004200 5 - % 16004200 5 16017138 % (12923}
Profeszionat Sesvicas
{egal L3 1,20000 5 - & L2000 5 - % 1,200.G0
AgchiteclEnginssaring 1, 400.00 - 1.000.80 - 103000
PrannzrafSureeyars 1,600.00 - 1.000.00 - 1,000.G0
Other Professienzl Services 2,500.60 - 2.500.00 1,429 50 1,970.50
Total Professional Senvices g 5T0C0 S - % 570000 8 142950 § 4,270.50
Contraciual Seryvicss
Telspnane - Lorg Eslance 3 S00.C0 % - 8 500 % - 5 S0G.03
Ceidar Bervice 1,000.00 - 1,604.32 77409 22591
Oither Coniractual Services - - - 22000 {22000}
Total Contraztual Bervices % 1.500.00 % - 5 150800 % 105406 § 44591
Msintenzrce and Cosrations
Office Machine Maintenance 5 S0000 % - 8 50000 % - 5 E00.80
Cifice Supplies 7000 - F00.00 5463.42 {4.761.4Z2)
Compulsr Maintenance 20400 - 20000 - 200.00
industral Park Mzintenarce B,LC0.00 - 5,0400.00 2 B87.85 336205
Kinor Equismsnt & Apparatus 1, G03a0 - 1,3040.60 §.312.59 {312.59})
Fual tebe and Coctant 5.000.00 - 5,04040.00 238663 2.613.37
Vehizle Maintensnce 7100 - T ) B4 50 £55.50
Uniforms 403,00 - 4490 00 220.00 150.00
Ceomprate Games - - - 7106761 {7107 .81}
City Mzmbszrships end Associztions £.000.00 - 1.0003.00 830.00 18080
Profzssional Development £, 00000 - 1,8H09.60 - 1.000.00
Cemmurity Bepresentation 35,063.00 - 35,300 28.731.C0 6.208.00
Bocks and Pubizations SHEO0 - 50060 A4%1.72 B.28
Posizge 200.00 - 200.00 210,35 {10.28)
Advertising and Putlizhing 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 $.723.59 1323.50)
Tetal Mzintenance and Operafions 3 53,750.00 5 - s SAFEOND 5 5136937 % 2,350 63
Totst Expendiures 3 22099200 5 - % 2MB9200 5 21402434 & £,857.65

Excess (Deficiancy) of Revanuss
Creer Expenditures 3 (219397.00 § - % (219357000 5 (208 355 871 5 13,203.13

See Accompanying Motes to Financiat Stalernents
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTOHN, BIS50URI
ECONOMIC BEVELOFMEMNT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES N FUHD
BALANCE - BUDGET [GAAP BASIS) ANE ACTUAL
Year Ended Juns 30, 2044

Schedue B-5
Conrtineed
Variance-
Criginal Favized Favorable
Budget RHavisicns Buggst Acluzl [Unfavarshlz
OTHER FENANCING SOURCES (USES)
Cther Sources
Apprepristions frem Board of Runicipal Utilties § 25000000 3 - & 2E0O0000 & Z122FTL0 % §37.723.00)
Teotal Qdher Financing Sourcss (Usas) $ 25000000 5 - 5 2EDQ00.00 5 24227700 5 (37.723.00%
Excass {Deficiency) of Revenus and
Othar Bources Owver Expenditures
and Other Uses 5 060300 3 - ) 3060300 % 5813 % (24,714 67}
FUNE BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 589,103.38 - 58,303.28 58,303.38 -
FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR § BO.803.38 & - % B3 905.38 & 65.191.51 % {24 714 .87)
78

See Accampanying Maotes 1o Financial Statements



ASSETS

Cash in Bank
Taxes Receivable - Dalinguent
2003
2610
2011
2012
2013

Totak
Less: Allowance for Boubtiul Accounts

MNet Taxes Receivabla

Accounts Receivable
Due From Glher Funds

Tolal Assels

EIABILITIES AND FUND EQLHTY

Lisbilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Salaries and Wagss
LC.M.A Retirement Payable
Due To Other Funds
Kenny Rogers Childrens Center Payable
Deferred Revenues
Damage Deposils

Telal Liskilities

Fund Balance
Assigned for Parks

Total Lighilities and Fund Balance

CITY OF SIKESTOH
SIKESTOM, MISSOURI
PARK SPECIAL REVENKUE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
June 3¢, 2014

$

3 4, 508.67
511011
6,437.46
8,047 .82

16.804.83

s 41.90B6.88
24,368.97

s

Ses Accompanying Notes o Financiat Statements

131.573 68

17,538,982

10.28

217565

20,717.91
8,345.64
22000
1,414.00
6.00
14,400 .31

1,475.00

S

$

$

Schedule B-7

151,298.55

[ SR S Sl Rl Bt M e S

47.4B1.86

103.815.69

151.298.55
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STATEMENT OF REVEHUES, EXPENDITURES, AHD CHANGES M FUND

REVENLUES
Taxas
Feal Progerdy Tax
Personat Property Tax

Total Taxes

Chargss for Servicas
Clemx Feas
Corporate Gams Fees
Recrzatian Activitizs

Total Charges for Services

Renfs gnd { 23ses
Rents

Miscellaneous
Donations
Intezest
Refurd 6361 TIF

Total Miscellanzous
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Public Warks - Parks and Recraagtion
Personnzl Services

Salaries ard \Wages
Ovyertima
FICA
Rzfrement - LAGERS
Welness
Haalth nsurance
LE= [nsuranca
Worksrs Compsnsatian
Flexhla Spending Accaent Expansa

Tota! Personnel Services

Professionat Services
Employmant Scresning

Contrectust Services
Park Clzagn Up Ssrvices
Other Contracuzl Services
F.LLO.T. Payments to M & 14
P.LL.O.T. Paymants to Colton's
PLLG.T. Paymants to Heliday Inn

Total Contractual Senvices

CITY OF SIKESTOM
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
PARK SPECIAE REVEHUE FUND

BALAHCE - BUDGET (GAAF BASIS) AND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 2014

$

5

Schedule B2

Yarance-

Criginal Havissd Favorahle
Budast Revisions Budget Actual {Unfazvarablal
24074300 S - 3 24974300 245 ¥B3 17 {£3,955.83)
105.622.00 - 105,622.00 10156203 {5,05% 97)
256,365.00 % - 5 355365.00 347,345.20 (9,019 80}
- % - % - 39.00 3u.o0
8,220.00 - 8,220.00 - {8.220.00)
100.00 - 10000 IR, (31 B0}
B320.00 % - 3 B, 32080 107.50 (8,212 50}
2260300 % - § 2259500 25 77700 31620
- 5 - ) - 2.275.00 2,275.00
1.000.00 - 1,600.00 1,372.56 37350
- - - 243578 243278
100060 3 - $ 1,600.00 & 087,36 5,087 35
JRAZE0ED S - $ 3EB8,280.00 379,317.05 {8,832 94}
193 7B2.00 % - § 18378200 185, 831.50 (2,089 50
4,000.00 - 400050 5.241.46 (1,241.46)
14,085.00 - 14,G85.00 C 14141 .40 {56.40)
17,324.00 - 17,324.00 15,761.40 1.562.60
- - - 204,08 {Z00.08)
62 668.00 - 62,653.00 5257014 10.037 65
3200 - 312,00 27423 3T TT
B,524.00 - 8,524 00 6,533.7% 1,285.21

£0.00 - &0 00 G103 -
S0DTFE500 % - % 30075500 26065909 10,065.91
- 3 - 5 - 603.33 (608.33)
2700000 3 - 5 2700060 25.705.33 283.67
F3.500.80 - F3200.60 G2 28200 11,203.00
- 4 464.00 4 461.80 4 461 .82 (02}
. - - D42 (0.42)
- - - 049 {049
10050000 % 446100 § 10483100 B3 480.26 $1,500.74

80

See Accompanying Notes to Financiat Statemants



CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
PARHK SPECIAL REVENUE FLRID
STATEMEHNT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AMD CHANGES IN FUND
BALAMNCE - BUDGET [GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
Year Endad June 20, 2014

Schedule B-g
Continuad
Wariance-
Criginal Havised Favorahlz
Budgst Revisians Budgst Actual {Unfzvarable)
EXPENDHTURES - Continusd
Pubric Werks - Perks and Recreation - Continued
Msaintznance and Operations
Office Supglias $ 0000 5 - 3 50000 $ 84746 § {347 48)
Computar Maintsnance 26030 - 200.20 206 B4 (66.84)
Building Maintenance . £.000.00 8.000.60 10,823 &8 {2.823.58)
Piaygraund Equipmert Mainiznanca 8,050.00 - 8,C00.G0 5,751 33 2. 24B 67
Grounds Maintenanca 17.000.00 - 17,000.00 17, 07080 (¥0.BO}
Janitoral Supples 6,005.00 - 6,000.00 6,523.16 (52316}
Recreatian Programs 4,000.00 - 4 033,00 260280 1,197.05
Chamicals - Grounds anrd Strests 3.003.00 - 3,003.00 32076 (207.16)
Constructian Katerals B.00%00 - 8,000.00 T 25043 74957
Mncr Eguipment ard Apgaratus 3, G000 - 3.0C0.00 122915 1.770.84
Fusel, bube and Cootant 16,000.240 - 16,000.00 15,216.55 T83.45
Vehicla Maintenance 3.000.60 - 3.000.00 79377 2.303.23
Uniferms 1,B00.G0 - 1AM OO 323772 {1.43772)
Safety Apparel FE0.80 - F50.00 17877 57123
Gafety Equipmant 150.00 - 180.60 5187 9B.03
First Aict 10000 - 10080 5.5 84 44
Radiz Mainfenance 200,80 - 200.20 - 200.00
Equirmant Maintznance 3.000.00 - 3,G00.C0 §,080.93 {3,0580.83)
Corporate Gamss Expenze B8,805.00 - 8,000.60 - 8,000,000
Boards and Cemmissions 100.00 - 100,00 JB.c0 62.00
Professional Bavelopmant 1.300.06 - 1,300.00 504.00 F3.G0
Per Digm 3.000,00 - 3,C03.C0 276884 220.36
Books and Putlizations 50.00 - 50,00 - EG.GO
Pastagsa A50.00 - 360.20 23583 114,37
Advertising ard Pubfishing 0000 - 300.00 130 84 10014
Hill Tax Dishursemsnt Fee 10 GEG.DD - 10,080.G0 10,464 219 (38421}
Toetal Maintenance and Opsgrations §  97.8BO00 3 800000 % 10588000 5  G553248 % 10,347 .52
Total Expanditures §_ 49913500 $ 12468100 $ 51158800 5 48027015 % 31.325.84
Excess {Deficizncy) of Revenues
Over Expenditures $ (10855.00) 8 {12461001 3 (123,316.03) 5 (100895310 & 22.362.90
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES f1SES)
Ocerating Transfers in - Genzeal Fund § 14500000 5 - 5 14000003 § 14000200 S -
Totsl Hhar Firancing Sources {Uses) 3 14000000 S - $ 14000000 § 14000000 5 -
Excess {Daficiercy) of Revenus and
Other Sources Over Expanditures and
Othsr Usas 8§ 2014500 § (12451.00) % 16664060 § 1904650 % 2236280
FUND BALANCE AT BEGINMNING OF YEAR 4,769,709 - 64, 76979 B4, 76078 -
FUND BALANCE AT EMD OF YEAR §  039t478 § (12461000 % B1,45370 % 10381659 % 2236290
81

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statemants



ASSETS

Cash on Hand
Cash in Bank

Total Assels

EIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Lighililies
Accounts Payahls
Municipal Court Bonds Posted
Accrued Salaries and Wages
Kenny Regers Children's Center Payakbfe
Bus To Other Funds

Total Liakilities

Fund Balance
Assigned for Municipal Court

Total Liabilittes and Fund Balance

See Accompanying Motes to Financial Statements

CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTOHN, MISSOURI
MUHICIPAL COURT FUND
BALAMNCE SHEET
June 38, 2044

3 333.00

125,748.58

s 13,857.94
21,670.50
2,8490.78

18.00

338.30

$

3

5

Schadulz B-9

126.081.58

38,876.52

87,205.08

126 081.58




CITv OF SIKESTOH
SIKESTOHN, MISS0URI
MUNICEPAL COURT FUND
STATENMENT OF REVEHLES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHAHGES [N FUND
BALANCE - BUDGET {GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 39, 2014
Schadule 8-10

Wariance-
Orgnal Revized Favarab’e
Budrst Revisions Budast Actual Unfargrabla
REVEMLIES
Finzs, Forfeits and Costs
Prisone: Hetzntion Feas 3 4618500 § - & 4515500 % 4582210 % 1 ERT. 19
Inmate Security Fund Surcharge 4.116.00 - £116.00 315123 {85477
Traffic Fines and Forfzits 249,262 00 - 249 23200 i91,430.52 {37.851.48)
Oomestiz Shelter Surchargs 4121.00 - 4.121.00 3158560 {556.00)
Training Fees B,182.00 - 8, 182.00 473253 [1.449.47)
Court Costs 24 87B.04G - 24 B7B.0G 18,830.36 15.847.64)
Crime Victim Fees 15.455.00 - 15,455.00 11,833.45 (3.824.55]
Indzapendzan Living - 278475 270475
Total Fines, Fardsits and Costs § 3018000 3 - 5 35018003 §  285B4F703 § {84.351,97}
Mscalansocus
Miscelznzous Incama 5 14,395.00 % - s 1439500 % 1108780 & (3,307,141
Intzrest Income 776.00 - TrE.00 1,118.55 342.55
Tota! Mizcellanacus L3 1517100 % - 3 1517100 & 1220544 § (2,954 EG}
Total Revenuss s 16537000 % - 3 368537000 3 28305147 & (67,316.53)
EXPENDETURES
Gznezal Govermnment - Municipal Court
Parsonnel Semvices
Selarizs and YWages 3 B3O4500 5 - 5 G3.3:500 § 6711207 3 {& DGy 07
Owsrtimz 1,700.00 - 1. 700.C0 1.805.44 (209 .44y
FICA £,593.00 - 4.583.00 4.520.99 7201
Retiremsni - LAGERS 6,475.00 - £6,475.00 582238 [347.28)
Waliness - 5. 70 {B4.70)
Haalth Insurance 158,E08.00 - 16.808.00 17.533.92 1,274.08
Life Insurance 113.00 - 113.80 11067 233
Workers Comp2nsaton 183.00 - 1893.00 25297 [ER.77)
Flexible Spendng Account Expenze 600 - £0.00 5500 {5.00)
Total Perscnnzl Sernvices 5 94 88700 % - 3 0453700 % 0830394 % (340594
Professicnal Senices
Legal s 5475000 % - 5 5475000 % 54 BBT04 % {(131.049
Cthizs Professicnal Services 503.00 - 50000 34113 156.687
Tetal Professianal Services s 5525000 % - 3 E525000 & 5522217 & 27.83
Contractual Senvices
Rents and Leases & 865000 5 - 3 BES0.00 5 g8641.08 & 802
Live Scan Fingsmrint 3,400.00 - 3.400.00 350566 (105 65}
Other Contractual Services 28,303,800 - 2830000 2735648 RNy
Total Contractual Services 5 4035000 5 - $ 4035000 § 1954343 & 803557
Mantznznce end Oparations
Oifice Maching Main'snance ¥ J00G0 5 - § 30080 5 - & 200 (K
Offize Supplies 3C00.60 - 3.000.60 22257 Fr4.23
B3

See Accompanying Mates to Financisl Statemants



STATENENT OF REYEHUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES N FUND

EXPEMBITURES - Centinusd

CITY OF SIKESTOH
SIKESTCHN, MISSCURI
MUHICIPAL COURT FUND

BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAE

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Genaral Govermmant - Municizal Court - Continusd

Maintenarce and Opsrations - Continusd

Buiiding Main‘snence
Jaritorial Sugplizs
Unfarms

Prizaner Retention Fes
Piofzssicnal Bevefopmsent
Pear Diam

Posilage

Crime Victim Costs
P.OST. Expsnses
Oomestic Sheler
Sharffs Rstiremant

Total Mainanance and Qperatians
TFolal Expenditures

Excess {Deficiancy) of Revenue
Crear Expardiures

OTHER FINAHCING SOURCES (HISES)
Cparating Transfers Qut
General Fund

Excass (Deficiency} of Revenues

Over Expanditures and Gther Uses %

FUHED BALANCE AT BEGINMING OF YEAR

FUKD BALANCE AT EMND OF YEAR

Schsdulz B-10
Cartinued
Wariance-
Onginal Rewvissed Favarabla
Budget Revisfons Budget Actuat tinfavorablsl
5 190000 % - % 190000 3 120 % 1,853 80
20000 - 20080 245 465 (45 45)
500.00 - 500.60 450053 0.
B5.000.60 - 85 00080 BB BE0.TY (369070
240000 - 2,4006D0 1.155.14 1.202.85
50060 - 500.60 443 24 5878
130000 - 1.300.00 1.108.05 181.94
15.000 80 - 1580080 11.244. ™1 3.795.490
250063 - 250080 1,477.57 §22.43
5.000 63 - 5.000.00 1,759,094 324005
- 2 ECO.00 280000 279475 5.25
3 $17.600.02 % 2E0000 5 12040000 % 111,78BEE % B611.14
] a08,i87.00 % 280000 5 3088700 £ 30404840 5 G 03860
§ 5T 18300 % {2 80000} 5 5438300 % (669403 5 (61,277.93)
5 0000 % - b AD.000050 2000000 5 -
3718300 % {2 BEOQ.00 3438300 % {26.,594.03) % (61,277.83)
114, 08995 - 114,08 99 114.085.93 -
5 151,282.9% % (2,600,000 & 148 4E289 5 A7 20508 % {6%.277.93}
g4

Ses Actompanying Maotes ta Financial Statemants



CITY OF SIKESTOH
SIKESTON, HISSOURI
TOURISH TAX TRUST FUND
BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2014

ASSETS

Cash in Bank
Grants Recesivablz

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AMD FUND EGU|TY

Lighilifies
Accounts Payable
Bue To Othar Funds
Tolaf Liabilities

Fund Balance
Assigned for Taurism

Total Ligbilities and Fund Balance

See Accompanying MNofes o Finanacial Statemenls

12.565.60

4.685.13

85225
111.87

Schedule B-11

S 17,280.73
5 954,42
16,316.61

3 17,280.73



CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, KISSOURE
TOURISM TAX TRUST FUHD
STATENMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES {N FUND
BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 34, 2014

Schedulz B-12
Variance-
Ongenal Revisad Favorebla
Budast Revisians Budaget Achugl (tfnfavorablz}
REVENLES
Taxes
Tourizm Fax § 4480000 8 - $ 4450000 § 3457585 S {8.524.14)
Intergovermmental
MO Divisian of Tourism Cocp Markstng 5 2466500 5 - $§ 2406500 5  ZE08477 5 {0.23)
Miscellansods
faterest Income 3 20000 & - % 20000 % 13635 § (G365
Tetal Revenues £ BRFB500 5 - % 6876500 5  EQEVSED S {9.586.02]
EXFENDITURES
Contractual Services
MO Bivision of Teunsm Coop Marketing $ 4813300 5 - 5 4313000 3 48 44BES S 31866
Mzintenancs and Opsraticns
Office Supples $ 50000 5 - 5 80000 5 1080 % (489.20)
Membsrships 32500 - 325.00 42500 100.00
Profeszional Davalopmant 2,100.00 - 2,400.00 - (2,103.00}
Per Biem 500.00 - S00.00 £33 (49487
Postegs 1,800.00 - 1,000.00 1,022 522.31
Advertising and Publishing 4,950.40 - 8,900.00 5,757.00 (3,143.00)
Tourism Expense 1,875.00 - 1.875.00 114250 (732.50)
Karketing Materals 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 - (1,500.00)
fnternst Marketing - 300300 3000.00 4,398.83 1,303.93
Total Mantenance and Opsrations $ 1670000 3 A00000 5 1470000 % 13,261.87Y 5 {6,438.13)
Total Expendiures $ 5483000 5 300303 %3 B7EI0NCD 3 8171053 S §,119.47
Expess (Deficizncy) of Reverues
Chver Expaendtures % 383500 5 (3.00000) % 93500 % (253350 5 {3,458 55)
FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 16, 85016 - 8,850.16 18,850.16 -
FUND BalANCE AT END OF YEAR ] 2Z27B516 5 (300000 % 19,7B5.16 § 16316671 5 {3,458 55)
86
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTOH, MISSOURI
RODEQ TRUST FUND
BALAMNCE SHEET
June 30, 2014
Schedulz B-13

ASSETS
Cash in Bank 5 95,808 .32
Total Assets 5 95,908.32

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Fund Balance
Fund Balance - Unrestricted 5 95,508 32

Tedal Liakilities and Fund Balance 5 85.908.32

a7

Ses Accompanying Noles to Financial Statements



CITY OF SIKESTOM
SIKESTON, MISSOUR]
ROCEQ TRUST FUND
STATEISENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AHD CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCE - BUDGET [(GAAP HASIS) AND ACTUAL
¥ear Ended Juns 30, 2014

Schedute B-14
Yarianca-
Originat Revised Favaratle
Budost Revisions Budast Actual {Linfavorablz)
REVENUES
Kscellznsaus
Interest incoma 3 82000 5 - % 22000 % §05.03 § 35.03
Tolal Revenuas S 92000 S - 5 82000 § 85503 % 35.03
EXPEMDITURES
Cenital Qutlay
Airport Impravemsnts s - 5 $ - 5§ 119.13 $ 119.13
Excess [Beficiency} of Revenuss
Over Expznditeres and Other Uses s 92000 % - 3 82000 S 83580 % {8411
FUNB BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF ¥EAR 95072 42 - 05 072 .42 95.072 .42 -
FUMNBE BALANCE AT EXD OF YEAR $ 09500242 % - S 95080242 5 9500332 % {8410
£8

Ses Accompanying Notes o Fingncizl Statements



CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
E-911 FUND
BALANHCE SHEET
June 30, 20t4
ASSBETS
Cashin Bank

Total Assels

LIABILITIES AMD FUND EQUITY

Liakilities
Accounis Payable

Fund Halance
Restricted for E-911

Tedal Liabildies and Fund Balance

See Accompanying Moles to Financial Statements

40587776

Scheduls B-15

3 405,977.76

) 1,580.27

404,367.49

3 405 977.76

89



STATEMENT QF REVERUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHAMNGES IN FUND

CITY OF SIKESTOHN
SIKESTOMN, MISSOURI
£-911 FUND

BALAHCE - BUDGET [GAAP BASIS) AHND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 20144

REVEMUES
Charges far Services
811 Emzrgancy Sur-Chargs

Mizscelansaus
[mtarest Incame

Total Reverus

EXPENDITHRES
PUBLIC SAFETY
AdministretionfBetantizn - Capital Qutlays
8911 Systam and Sugpaon Equipment

Tatal Expanditures

Excess {Deficizncy) of Revenuss Cver
Expanditures

FUND BALAMCE AT BEGINHNING OF YEAR

FUND BALARCE AT END OF YEAR

Sesz Accampanying No'ss to Financial Statements

Schedu’e B-16

Varnznca-

Original Revised Favarzhlz
Budaet Favisians Budgst Actual tnfavorakle)
16587060 § - g 18387000 201,950.69 5,080 69
AFEE0D § - 5 5, 766.00 3 B6B.28 {i.897.72}
20283600 & - s 20263600 20581897 3,182.97
15000000 % 12000003 % 162,0C0.00 177 527 57 407203
1000003 & 200300 % 162.000.00 177,527 57 4.072.03
5263500 5 (3200000 3 20635.00 2789100 7,255.00

a75,493.49 - 376,455.49 IG5 A5 40 -
473132449 § (32000000 8 357.132.49 404,387 45 7.255.00

o0



CITY OF SIKESTOMN
SIKESTON, MISSOURI

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SALES TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2014
ASSETS
Cash in Bank
Grants Receivable
Cue From Cther Funds

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AMB FUND EQUITY

Ligbilitizs
Accounts Payable
Due To Clher Fusnds
Tedal Liahititizs

Fund Balance
Assigned for Capital Improvements

Tota! Funrd Balance

Totat Liakilities and Fund Balance

See Accompanying Motes {o Financial Statements

188,449.87
1,656.15

2,989.00

35,068.93

15.753.00

138,273.18

Scheadul= B-17

3 183.085.12

§ 54.821.93

133.273.18

§ 193.085.12
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CITY OF SIKESTOH
SIKESTOM, MISEOURE
CAPITAL IMPROVERIENTS SALES TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCE - BUDGET [GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

Sea Accompanying Mates i Finencial Staterments

Year Ended June 30, 2014 Schedue B-18
Wariancs-
Criginal Revizad Favorable
Budas Revisions Huidast Aciual tUnfavarable)
REVENLES
Intsrgovernmental
Yest Partnarship Grant L 320000 5 - $ 320300 5 358518 & 38510
Kabiie Cammand Grant - 51,785.00 §1,785.00 - {81,785.G3
Revenuz Sharing-Haw Madhd County 24,523.00 - 24,523.00 25,897.12 1,374.12
Tatal Intergovernmental § ZFV2300 % 5178500 % JBEOSED & 2928322 & [53,214.78)
Kizcellznaous
Interest 3 200000 § - $ 2000800 % 161065 & {360.34)
Insurancse Refund - - - 18,884 .33 18,6394.39
E35'e of Personal Proparty - - - 1585178 15,651.75
Refund €061 T.AF - - - 4.018.55 4,018.55
Totaf Miscellanaous 5 200000 % - & 200003 % 4118536 § 38,185.358
Tetzl Revanuss § 2072300 % 51,785.00 § E150800 & 6948558 § (12,018,423
EXPEMNDITURES
General Government
Gensrel Gavernment 3 i8R 0CO0T S A0, 73300 5 83873100 10769217 & 73104083
City Manager 1,500 £6) 15.441.00 20.841.00 20075488 855.02
Municipal Court 3,300.00 - 330040 543413 {2,134 13}
Tolal Gereral Govemmant & 16280000 5 FOLATA00 § 8RZOF4O0 S 13320228 & 72977172
Arminisirztive Senvices
City Treasures 5 - 8 - & - % 12771 & L2771}
City Cofsctor - - - 127.71 (127 .71}
Totzl Administrative Services 5 - 5 - % - & 25542 & (255 42)
Public Safsty
Administratian/Detantian & 2575000 5 - 3 2875080 % 351483 % (3,764.8%
Palca 162,050.00 52 B85.00 214,605,460 225724 68 {10,919.68)
Fire 102,060.00 - 102 000,00 1040,529.52 1,470.48
Emergsncy Mansgement 50,000.00 - 50.000.06 49 F48.00 252.00
Total Public Sa'sty £ 34075000 5 H280500 % 393555400 % 405 5t7 02 % {12,852 0%
Puthc Werks
Birecior % - 8 1.030.0G § 103040 % 102053 § 3,47
Strests - 8.207.03 B 20700 8,205.80 .50
Garage - 1.641.00 1,641.00 1,641,358 {0.28)
Piarning - 8.207.03 820700 820590 .10
Parks and Recrestian J6,003.60 B 566.00 42 BE6. 0 38 465,52 4 100 48
TFolst Public Works 3 3600000 % 2565100 % 6165100 5 57 550,23 § 410077
Totzl Expendituras & 53555000 % TFEHIO0N0 §  1,318180.00 S 5GY 52502 3 720 654 98
Excess (Beficiency) of Revenuas Over
Experiditures S (SOBEB2Y0M & (F2ER4A500) § (123667200} 5  (52B03544 & 708,635,565
a2



OTHER FiRANCING SOURCES (USES!)
Qperating Transfess In
Ganeral Fund

Diner Sources

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue and
Crwvar Expenditures
and Qther Usss

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINMING OF YEAR

FERND BAF ANCE AT END OF YEAR

CiTY OF SIKESTON
SHESTON, HISS0URI

CAPITAL INPROVERENTS SALES TAX SPECIAL REVEHUE FURD
STATEMENT OF REVEHUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES B FURD

BALANCE - BUBGET [GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
Year Endzd Jung 30, 2014

Schadulz B-18

Hee Accempanying Matss ta Financizl Stataments

Caontinuzd
Yariance-
Criginai Revised Faverabla
Budget Revisicns Burdgst Actual {Unfavorghls)
5 33000007 & - & 3E0.000.00 5 35300000 5 -
Appropriations from Board of Municipal Utdties § - §  B5243200 &8 B622.463.00 3% [652.453.00)
% (159.82F00) § (FA382001 & (234.20900) & (178.035.84) & 85,173.55
318,103 63 - I6.3608.63 318,203 63 -
L3 I554B1.63 § 7438200 5 8209563 § 13827319 % E5. 173156
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
CAPTAL IMPROVEMENTS SALES TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF EXPENINTURES, COMPARED TC BUDGET [SAAP BASIS)
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Schadu'a B-19
Variznce-
Qriginal Revised . Favorable
Budoel Revizians Budast Actuat {Unfavarablal
EXPENDITURES
GENERAL GOVERMNMEMNT
Gensral Governmznt - Capital Qutlavs
Compulars and Equipment § 15B00000 % - $ 1300000 % 74380853 % FEE610.47
Builfing Renavatian - - - zea [32.64)
LandProparty Acquisition - £52 453.00 652.453.00 - 652 463.00
Da It Best Litilky Lings - 28.270.00 28.270.00 28.270.00 -
Tolai Gensral Governmant § 15500003 5 €B0F33L0 5 B3EF3IL0 S 10768217 % 731,040.83
City Manager - Capital CGuflays
Sedans: Administration 3 - 5 1B24800 5 1824600 $ 1824600 § .
Cempuiers and Equizment 1.500.00 - 1,800.80 53498 B65.02
Fumiure & Fidures - 1,495.00 1,185 .00 1,195.00 -
Total City Manager 5 20000 § 0 194400 § 0 2094100 § 2007548 § BG5.02
Municical Court - Caoital Qutlays
Computers and Equipment 5 2700500 % - % 270000 % 524913 5 {2,549.13)
Furniture and Fixtures 00,00 - G00.00 $85.00 415.00
Totat Kunicipel Court 5 IACHO0 % ~ & 33000 § 543413 § {2,134.13)
Tetzl General Governmant § 1BZE00CD § Q007400 § BEZOF4A0D % 13320228 5 FT2ATIT2
ADNMINESTRATIVE SERVICES
City Treasurer - Capiat Outlays
Computers and Equipmeant ] - % - % - % 127.71 5 {127.74)
City Colisctar - Capital Qutlays
Computers and Equipment % - 8 - % - & 12771 % {127 71)
Tolal Administrative Services % - 5 - 3 - & 25542 § {255 42}
FUSLIC SAFETY
AdministrationBetenticn - CapHal Cutlays
811 Systam ard Support Equipment L) 00000 § - 5 800300 5 14.153.85 & {5,153.89)
Computars ard Equipmsent 15.000.00 - 1500060 1544304 [(443.04)
Kinaor Cfiice Mzachines 3.0G0.00 . 3,000,840 168.C0 283200
Fumiture & Fixtures 750.00 - TG0 TEQ00 -
Tatal AdministraticnDatenticn § 2675000 % - 5 2875080 % 2051485 § {3,764.09)
Potice - Cacital Qullays
B=dans-PatiolsPursuit 5 13500300 % 438300 5 139383400 % 13939281 % .18
Waeapons and Restaints 6.000.00 - 8.000.80 8.262 58 {269.58)
Camaras and Vidso Equipment 15,000.00 1,516.00 46,516.00 5543578 (8.313.78)
Bul'st Proof Vests 4, 030.00 16,205.00 20 505 22.636.51 (1.720.51)
Tolal Palice § 16200000 & 5280500 8 24480500 $ 22572468 S {10,818 66)
94

See Accompanying Motes to Financizt Stataments



CITY OF SIKESTON

SIKESTOM, KISSCLURI

CAPITAL IMPROVERENTS SALES TAX SPECIAL REVERUE FUND

STATEMENT OF EXPENDHTURES, COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS)

EXPENDITLRES - Continusd
FUBLIC SAFETY - Continuzd
Fire - Capital Outlays
Fruck - Pumpars and Ladders Flasl
Fira Hesa
Tum-Cut Gazar

Total Fie

Year Ended June 30, 2014

5

Emergency Managsmant - Canital Qutlays

Waming Sirens
To!al Publc Safety

PUBLIC WORKS
Cvrector

Computars

[¥7]

trests
Portzbla Radiics

Garggs
Portabls Radios

Planninog - Canitst Qutlays
Portable Radios

Parks and Recrestion - Capital Outlays
KMawing Equipmant - Riding
Poratle Radics
FParking Areas

Tota! Parks and Recreation
Total Public Works

Tolst Expsnditures

£

Schedula B-t9

Cantinued
Yariznce-
Qriginal Revised Favorabie
Budnst Revisions Budg=at Actuzl Minfavarak!a)
7500000 § - b 750600 7500000 -
5,060.00 - 5.004.00 4 877.55 122.05
2200000 - 22 04000 20651.57 1,348.43
10200600 5 - % 102.000.00 100,526 652 147048
E0AC300 8 - ] 50.008.00 49 748 00 252,00
34075000 3 52 B05.0% 5 33355500 A06. 517 .65 §12,862.08;
- 3 103000 5 1,033.00 102353 0.47
- % 820700 S 8,207.60 8,204 97 014
- § 1400 5 164100 164138 (0.39)
- 3 B20700 % 820700 820520 .10
2300000 & - & 20,500 86 17,000.00 3,080,070
- 6,565.0: 5,566.00 6 56552 0.48
16,0000 - 16,000 .80 14, G003 5 1.100.00
IR00000 % 6,556.03 3 A2 55600 36,465 52 410048
3600000 % 2585100 S 61.651.C00 57.550.22 416077
53055000 §  FFEA000 5 131818000 507 525.02 720.654.98
95
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
60/61 T.I.F. DISTRICT SPECIAL REVENUE FUNHD
BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Cash in Bank - Collon's Filat %
Cash in Bank - Colfon's Eats
Cash in Bank - Heliday Ina
Due Frem Other Funds
Cue From Other Governmental Linits

Total Assets

LIABILIFIES AND FUND EQUITY

Fund Balance
Reslricted for 60/61 T.I.F.

Tedtal Liahilities and Fund Balancea

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

1.80
9,198.78
2.10
6,005.00

3,002.G0

Schedule 8-20

c 18 200 68

& 18,208.68

3 16,209.68
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURE

40/81 T.LF, DISTRICT SPECIAL REVERUE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVEHUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND

SALANCE - BUDGET {GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Schedulz B-21
Variance-
Original Revised Favarablz
Budaeg! Revizicns Budagst Actuzl {Unfavorgblel
REVENUES
Taxss
PALOT. - Coltonas L] 11,520.00 & - 5 1152000 % 180 & (11,518 20
EATS. - Celtons 3780000 - 37 50000 31,40300 {6,0%7.00)
PILL.QT. - Haliday inn - - - 210 2.10
Taotal Taxss 5 4502000 S - g 4902000 & 3140580 % (1761310
thiscelaneaus
Intzrest lacoms % - & - 3 - s 0862 & B08.B2
Tetal Revenues 3 4802000 § - 5 4502000 § 3221652 5 {16,803.48)
EXPENDITURES
General Govemmeni
Confracteal Servizes
Refund 6061 TIF s - 5 - 5 - $ E6500703 5 {E65.007.03)
Caltans Beimbursemant 40 020.00 - 49.020.00 13,204.00 35.816.00
Haliday Inn Reimbursement 55,000 03 - 55 000 0D - 55,000 00
Tofal Confracteal Services 5 0402000 § - 5 10402000 % 67824102 S {574,191.03)
Professicnal Services
Other Professional Services 5 - 3 - 5 - g 150060 5 {1.500.00)
Tetal Expenditures 5 0402000 % - % 10402000 % 67874103 & [575601.03)
Excess {Deficizncy) of Revenuss Owver
Expenditaras 3 {55,000.00 % - 5 (55,000.00) § (847 484 513 5 {502,484 51)
FURD BALANCE AT BEGINMING OF YEAR 65,704,149 - 265,704,118 &65 70418 -
FUND BALANCE AT END OF ¥EAR 3§ 51070418 5 - 3 B1070449 % 1920868 S (502494 o)
g7

Sez Accompanying Maotes to Financial Sistements



CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSCURI

MAINMAALONE T.I.F. DISTRICT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BALAMCE SHEET
June 30, 2044

ASSETS
Cash in Bank
Funds Held by Trustee - UMB Bank
TDD Taxes Receivable
Bue From Other Funds
Bue From Othsr Governmeantal Units

Total Assets

LEABILITIES AND FUMD EQUITY

Fund Balance
Restricted for Main'Malang T.LF.

Tota) Lishilities and Fund Balance

See Accompanying MNotes o Financial Statements

6,121.17
27, GEB.04
1,874.72
18,373.00

7,749.00

S

3
3

Schedule B-22

62.905.93

62,905.93

62 90593
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CITY QF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
MAINIALONRE T..F. DISTRICT SPECIAL REVENUE FLUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEHDITURES, AND CHAHGES IN FUND
BALANCE - BUDGET {GAAF BASIS) AMD ACTUAL
Year Ended June 3§, 2014

Scheduls B-23
Varance-
Original Revised Favoratbls
Hudget Revisions Budgst Actug! Unfzvarablal
REVERMLIES
Tares
Faymsnt in Lizu of Taxss $ EGADDOD S - % 6640000 5 1EG13067 % a9,73067
Econamic Activity Taxes 2 600.03 - 92,000.00 d8,:298.80 (3.701.20)
TR Reyznue 17.600.03 - 17,603.00 17.534.36 534 35
Total Taxes § 17540000 3 - $ 17540000 5 21158405 3 35,564.05
Miscsllangous
Interest Incarms $ - % - 8 - 8 189.58 5 1B88.55
Total Revenues & A754G000 % - S 17540000 & 12,162 61 & 35.762.81
EXPEHNDITURES
Croatraciual Services
T.AF. Band Interest Payments & 56,EQ00.00 & - 5 58.80000 5 4602545 £ 13,774.55
T.I.F. Bond Prine’psl Paymanis 11900000 - 11%,000.00 17G,437.05 (DY 437 05
Trustes Fees 160000 - 1,600 .00 321180 {1,611.80%
Toial Expandiures 8 17740000 5 - § I¥FAC00T § 22567430 S [48.274.300
Excass (Peficisncy] of Revenues Over
Expendiures 5 (2.000.00 5 - 5 (200000 5 (13,511549) § (11,511.69]
FLIND BALANCE AT BEGINHING OF YEAR 76,417 .62 - 641762 76,417.62 -
FUMRD BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 3 441762 & - 3 7444762 % B2805493 % 11.581.60)
99

Ss2 Accompanying Maotes to Financial Statemsants



CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOUR!
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOGHK GRANTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2014

Schedule B-24

ASSETS
Cash in Bank 3 1.1
Grants Receivabla 70828
Total Assefs 3 709,30

LIABIEITIES AND FUND BALAMCE

Lighilities
Accounts Payablzs 3 7OB.29
Cue To Gther Funds 100
Total Lighilities L) 708,249
Fund Batance
Restricted for Community Bevelopment 0.M
Total Eiabilittes and Fund Balance s 708,30
100

See Accompanying Motes to Financial Statements



COMMUNITY DEVELOPRMENT BLOCK GRANTS SPECIAL REVENUE EUND

CiTY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTOH, MISSOURI

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEMDTURES, AND CHANGES N FUND

Year Ended June 38, 2014

BALANGE - BUDGET {GAAP BASIS) AHD ACTUAL

Ses Accompanying Notzs to Finangia Statemants

Schzdulz B-23
Varance-
Onginal Revised Favorablz
Budget Hevizions Budnoat Actuszl fUnfavarab’e)
REVEMLUES
Interaavermmentsl - Fedaral Grants
NEP-LCRA 5 111891E5 & - % 1118385 § 3223805 & 79,753,561
EXPENDITURES
Gareral Governmeant - NEP LCRA
Demoliion & 7173370 3§ - B FL7O9370 5 2369800 % 48,095 70
Redsvalopment 16,1083 - 10,110.83 - 10.140.83
Land Bank-Dispozitian 27.316.48 - 27.310.45 576415 21,546.31
Administratian 277683 - 277588 2 ¥75.E80 n.eg
Total Gensral Government-NSP LCRA $§ 11989187 5 - % 11159187 5 1273805 % 7075182
Tota! Expanditures 5 1118HAE7 5 = 5 11195187 5 A223BD05 & 70.753.82
Excess {Deficiency} of Revenuss
Crwer Expenditures % {301 5 -8 Q.04 3 - 5 0.0
FUND BALANCE AT BEGIMHNING OF YEAR 003 - 4.01 001 -
FUND BALAMNCE AT END OF YEAR % 0oo 5 - & RIS 0ol s {0.81}
101



CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOUR|
SIKESTON ECONOMIC DEVELOPHMENT CORPORATION
BALANCE SHEET

Jdune 30, 2014
Schedule B-26

ASSETS
Cashk in Bank- Construction s 14, 750.74
Cash in Bank- Operations & Maintenance 12,356.44
Cash in Bank- Depreciation G60,601.00
Cash in Bank- Debt Service ¥h,454 .00
Total Assets L 163,202.18
LIABIEITIES AN FUND EQLHTY
Liabilitizs
Accounts Payahle 5 52,112.40
Care to Ofiver Govemmenialk Units 3,307.43
Tola! Liabilitias 5 35,419.83
Fund Balance
Unassigned 107,782.35
Tolal Liabilitizs and Fund Balance ' 3 163.202 18
102

Ses Accompanying Mates to Financial Slatements



CITY OF SIKESTOHN
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
SIKESTON ECONORIC DEVELCPIENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND GHANGES |H FUND
BALAHCE - BUDGET [GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
Year Endad June 30, 2014

Scheduls B-27
Variancs-
Criginal Revized Favorabla
Budaet Revisions Budqge! Actugt tUnfavarablz}
REVEMUES
Rents angd Leases
Renis and Leases 3 - 5 -5 - 5 HIMTFOHE S 3301700
Miscaliansous
fntzrest Incams L3 - % - 5 -~ % 9E2 § 052
Tatal Revenues 5 - 5 - & - 3 M3ID2ELZ S 313,025.62
EXFENDITURES
PUBLIC SAFETY - Administraton/Detention
Professionst Senvices
Professional Fess s - & - 5 - & 50000 5 {S00.00)
Contractus! Services
Pringipal 5 - 5 - & - 5 1M10,132.3% % {110, 112.39
interest - - - 145,380,045 {146 380 .CE}
Insurance - - - 9857 56 [8,697.568)
Tetal Contractual Sarvices 5 -5 - % - % ZE6.190.01 5 [F65,180.01)
Capital Cutlays
Canstrucion-Penze 5 - % - & - 5 13582083 & (13582083
Tetal Expendiures s - 3 - 5 - 3 40251004 & {402,510.04)

Bxcess (Beficiency) of Revenues Ovar
Espandituras ] - 5 - % - % (£9.£03.42) § (69.453.42)

OTHER FINANCING SQURCES tUSES)

Oinar Finaacing Scurces

Loan Procesds - USDA Rural Bevelopment s - % - & - 5 8040060 % 8045000
Total Oihar Financing Scurces 5 - 3 - 5 - 5 8040010 % 80,400.00
Excess {Deficiancy) of Revenues
Char Expenditures and Gthar Usas $ - 3 - 8 - % {9.083.42) & {9,053.42)
FUND BALANCE AT BEGINMHING OF YEAR - - - 116.885.77 -
FUND BAEANCE AT END OF YEAR 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 167,78235 § {8.083.42)
103
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
EMPLDYEE HEALTH INSURANCE FUMD
STATEMENT OF MET POSITION
June 30, 2014

Schedute C-4
ASSETS
Cash in Bank & €048, 197,24
Pharmacy Rebate Receivable 7.136.33
Total Assets 3 615,333.72
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
Liahilties
Heallh Insurancs Claims Payablzs L 488.499.59
Due to Other Govenmental Units 79,2689 26

Taolal Liabililiss

et Posifion
Reserved for Heallh Insurance Claims

Total Liakhilities and Net Position

Ses Accompanying Notes lo Financial Slatemends

5 567.788.85

a7 56487

$ 615,333.72
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CITY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

Year Ended June 30, 2044

Schedule C-2
OFERATING REVENUES
Health Insurance Premiums (BMLY 5 1433893580
Health insurance Premiums {City) 860,456.02
Pharmacy Rebate (BMLP ' 4,789.71
Fharmacy Rebate {City} 234667

Total Operating Revanues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Stop Loss Insurance (BMUY

5 2,301,586,00

¥ 251,804.74

Stop Loss Insurance {City} 151,880.40
Administrative Fee (BMU} 38,157.18
Administrative Fee [City) 2188520
Health Insurance Claims (BMU) 1,220,064.84
Health Insurance Claims (City) 450,313,683
Total Operating Exoenses 2,175,146 .09
Operating fncome (Loss) 5 126,439.91
NONOPERATING REVENUES
Interest income {BMU} ] 146.49
Interast Income {City) 24773
Reserve - BMU Parion {75,268.28)
Total Nonoperating Income (78,875.04)
Net Income {Lass} 3 47 564 87
TOTAL NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR -
TOFAEL NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR 3 47 56487
105

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements



CiTY OF SIKESTON
SIKESTON, MISSOURI
EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Schedute C-3
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES
Recaipts from BMU S 1,433993860
Receipts from City 860 455.02
Paymants to Administrator {1,686 646.50)
Mat Cash Provided by Operating Activities 5 80760312
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
tnterast 364 22
Met Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 BOE. 187 34
Balances - Beginning of Year -
Batances - End of Year 5 608,197 .34
RECCONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME {LOSS)} TO
NET CASH PROVIDED (USEDY BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Oparating Income (Loss) LS 126,439,914
Charnge in Assets and Lizhilities
Fharmacy Rehale Receivable {7.136.38)
Health Insurance Claims Payable 488,489 55
ket Cash Frovided by Operating Activities g 807 50312
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BUCHER, ESSNER AND MILES, L.L.C.

CERTIFIED FUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
205 West Kalone Ave Suite H - P.O. Box 745
Stkeston, Missouri 63801

JAMES H. EUCHER. C PLA. (1920-153%) Telzphone (573) 471-5101

JAMES 3 BUCHER, C.PA. Fax {573) 471-51 14 Membars of
ROZERT . ESENER, S.PA. Acmarican Instiute and
JEFFREY J. MILES, G P.A. November 10, 2014 Miszoun Bocisty of CR.AS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FENANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORBANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Mayor, Members of the
City Council, and City Manager
City of Sikeston

Sikeston, Missouri

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepled in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audils contained in Goversment Auwditing Standards issued by the
Compiroller General of the United States, the {inancial statements of the governmental activities, the blended
component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Sikeston,
Wissouri, as of and for the venr ended June 30, 2014, and tha related notes to e financial siatements, which
collectively comprise City of Sikeston, Missouri’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated November 10, 2014,

Internal Conirol Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Sikeston, Missouri’s internal control aver
financial reporting {internal control} 1o determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Sikeston, Missouri's internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Cily of Sikeston, Missouri’s inlernal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or delect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A materidd weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibilily that a malterial misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significamt deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies. in internal contro] that is less seyvere than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or,
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our acdit we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal contrel that we consider to be material weaknesses, However, materinl weaknesses may exist that have
not bzen identified.

Compliance and Gther Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whethier the City of Sikeston, Missouri’s financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,

regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect
on the determination of financiat statement amounis. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those

167



provisions was not an objective of our audit, and nccordingly, we do not cxpress such an opinion. The results
of our tests disclosed no inslances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Aueliting Stemdards.,

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of aur testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Respactfully submiited,

Brschiw, boomns™~L ik LLC

Certified Public Accountants



